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3 FOREWORD BY THE MINISTER

GENERAL BH CELE, MP
MINISTER OF POLICE

My reflections at the beginning of the period under review included a cautious oplimism about our level of preparedness as
Government to deal with and plan for uncertainty, after having endured the pandemonium brought about by COVID-19 and
its gruelling impact on the delivery enviranment within which we operate. In retrospect, it is safe to say that the advent of
the crisis was but a sign of the times, with turbulence also proving to be a perennial feature of the 2021/22 financial year.
While we were still grappling with the 'new normal’, an increasingly impatient citizenry took to the streets in July last year to
communicate their frustrations through civil unrest, followed soon thereafter by tensions in hotspot areas ahead of the 2021
local government elections, The reputations of the police and the security cluster as a whole, ook a furiher knock amid
concerns of the lack of proper coordination and the slow rate of responsiveness to the mayhem. This essentially amplified
the need for the entire oversight machinery in the cluster lo play its role in ensuring that critical gaps are identified and
addressed.

It was thus necessary for the need to unpack the trust relationship between police and the communities to underpin the
strategic focus of the Civilian Secretariat for Police Service (CSPS) during the period under review. In view of this, a
perception survey was conducted by the CSPS to assess citizen perceptions and experiences of the quality of service
rendered by the South African Police Service (SAPS), with a specific focus on police visibility. The Survey was designed
with the aim of addressing the indicators on perception of increase in police visibility in the Top 30 police stations; and the
percentage of victims satisfied with their inferaction with the police, as articulated in the 2019 — 2024 Medium-Term Strategic
Framework (MTSF). The outcomes of the Survey provided critical insights with regard to the level of trust in the police by
communities, revealing that 54.85% of respondents do not have frust in the police, while 42.74% of the respondents
expressed their confidence in the police. The Survey also revealed that in terms of general perceptions on the contributing
factors leading to crime, unemployment, poverty and substance abuse were perceived o be the most prevalent. The
outcomes of the Survey also highlighted the need for more concerted efforts to involve communities in the fight against

crime through initiatives such as awareness campaigns and enhancing their participation in community safety structures.

The insights gained from the aforementioned exercise also ensured that programmes geared towards the strengthening of
community safety structures were more fargeted in nature, with the CSPS also taking into account the directive by the

President to ensure that police become embedded in the communities they serve, in the execution of its mandate.




In the peried under review, members of community policing forums (CPFs} received accredited training as
phase of implementing the memorandum of understanding (MoU) with WITS University on the “frain-the-trainers o
oversight by CPFs™ programme. The purpose of the training was to empower CPF members to support pelﬁlng:aﬂﬂm
prevention infiatives, as an integral component of the Community Policing Policy. The impact of the local gsvarrmm.-
elections In some municipalifies did not cause the CSPS to detract from its facilitation role in terms of the estahl‘mmant of
community safety forums (CSFs). The warkshops conducted to unpack the implementation requirements of the CSF Policy
and provide technical assistance to Provincial Secretariats and municipalities continued throughout the year, with the
Department facilitating nine of these CSF workshaps during this period.

The President's assertion that "crime and violence continue to undermine people’s sense of safely and security” Is indicative
of the amount of work that still needs to be done to bring us closer to achieving the NDP vision of ensuring that all people
are and feel safe. It is also indicative of the need to change our approach in the fight against crime, focusing more on
integration and working together to coordinate efforts and resources to reducing the levels depicted by the persistently
harrowing crime statistics. The timeous approval of the Integrated Crime and Violence Prevention Strategy (ICVPS) by
Cabinet in March 2022, implies that the CSPS now has the necessary leverage to mobilise key stakeholders towards this
goal. It also provides an opportunity to employ the ‘whole of society’ approach in efforts to enhance responsiveness to the
environment and improve the levels of trust in the police. The period under review saw the Depariment underiake its
advocacy role in this regard, working with provinces to find ways to ensure that the implementation of the ICVPS becomes
a sectoral priority, and also participating in District Development Model (DDM) engagements fo ensure that the DDM can

also be an implementing mechanism for the ICYPS at local level.

During the period under review, the CSPS also commenced with the development of a National Policing Policy on my behalf,
in line with the imperatives outlined in Section 206 of the Constitution. By articulating the doctrine, posture and philosophy
of a democratic police service, the National Policing Policy will empower SAPS to posifion and adapt policing approaches
such that crime is reduced, and policing is professionalised, transformed and functions at an optimal capacity in order to
address current palicing challenges in the country.

In terms of the agility of its institutional persona in the face of crises, the CSPS took up the challenge to enhance its oversight
footprint on the ground through increased police station visits with a particular focus on the administration of the national
monitoring tool in those stations falling within the Top 30 high contact crime category both nationally and provincially. The
oversight reports produced through this exercise assessed SAPS' performance at station level and also sought to gauge
compliance to various policy and strategic aspects including national instructions, standing orders and requlations. The
recommendations emanating from these reports were used to assist SAPS fo improve both performance in key areas and

resource management, and to advise me accordingly.

The CSPS also finalised key legislation and regulations which, once enacted and implemented, will assist in facilitating a

conducive environment for national stability and economic recovery. These include the finalisation of the SAPS Act




Amendment Bill; Protection of Constitutional Democracy against Terrorist and Related Activities

the Critical Infrastructure Protection Act, 2019, The Criminal Law (Forensic Procedures) ﬁmandmmtﬂll"
as the “DNA Bill - was introduced in Parliament in December 2021 and was being midemd-h},"ﬂﬂer-Pﬂ‘iféiw
on Police at the time of reporting. The amendments provided for in the DNA Bill are all aimed &taddmsﬁngﬂ'ﬁ Nee e
technology to combat serious violent crimes and crimes against women and children In an effort fo end MW‘@
gender-based violence (GBVY).

For the remainder of the medium-term period, | have directed the CSPS to focus on consolidating gains and ensuring that
the change envisaged in its revised five-year strategy transiates into tangible impact which will be felt primarily by the
communities we serve. This will Include, amongst others, sirengthening community participation to facilitate the
improvement of community-police relations; ramping up consultations to finalise key policies such as the National Policing
Policy, fast-tracking priority legislation; increasing oversight initiatives to improve responsiveness to community issues; and
utilising research to benchmark with best practices on policing approaches, including research that will also contribute to
the effectiveness of the criminal justice system as a whole,

Lastly, | would like to acknowledge the hard work and dedication of the Acting Secretary for Police Service and his team in
their efforts to ensure continuity, amidst and unperturbed by the protracted state of crisis in the country. The commitment of
the CSPS o contribute to the advancement of a transformed, professional and accountable South African Police Service
through the provision of effective civilian oversight remains commendable.

GENERAL BH CELE, MP

o ooz




i REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER

MR TL RAMARU
ACTING SECRETARY FOR POLICE SERVICE

OVERVIEW OF THE OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT:

This Annual Report provides an account of the financial and service delivery performance of the Department as outlined in
the Annual Performance Plan (APP) for the 2021/22 financial year, The report also provides progress on the Department's
efforts towards maintaining the highest standards of governance in the management of public finances and resources.
Despite operating in a challenging era of the COVID-18 pandemic and an environment marked by increasing levels of crime
and violence, further perpetuated by the July 2021 unrest which intensely affected the Gauteng and KwaZulu-Natal
provinces, we remained committed fo achieving our mandate and envisaged impact and cutcomes. During this past financial
year, the CSPS continued to intensify efforts fo execute its mandate to (1) provide oversight of SAPS, (2) develop policy
towards an enabling environment for effective policing and crime prevention, (3) support SAPS in various ways in order to
Increase its capacity for law enforcement and crime prevention, (4) build partnerships in order to increase policing and crime
prevention efforts, (5) provide evidence-based research, and (6) enable communication and dialogue on policing and crime
prevention.

It is essential for the Department to strengthen its human capacity in order to continue achieving the aforementioned
objectives, We therefore continue to implement the Integrated Human Capital Strategy which seeks to capacitate the
employees, improve staff morale, advance our commitment to service delivery and enhance the use of ICT in improving
operational efficiencies. In terms of the employment equity targets set by the Depariment of Public Service and
Administration (DPSA), the Department exceeded the target on the number of females in the senior management echelon
with 52% of SMS members comprising females and 48% comprising males. We also met our targets with respect to persons
with disabilities, at 2.10% of the staff complement, and 32% of the cumrent staff complement compnising young people
(employees below the age of 35).

In spite of the challenges experienced on account of the impact of COVID-19 and other factors, some notable progress has
been made towards the achievement of both our annual and medium-term prorities. We have seen a positive improvement
in the performance of the Department with an annual performance score of 92% achieved at the end of 2021/22 financial
year, which is 3% higher than the previous financial year (2020/21). This achievement can be atiributed to dedication and




hard work of the CSPS team, which seized the opportunity of reduced lock down levels to cover extensive
reaching our predelermined objectives. The innovative use of virtual forms of interacting with our stakeholders col
be one of the key resources used to perform our work, considering that we were still operating within the constrained
environment due to COVID-19.

The Department continues to forge partnerships with various stakeholders to support and enhance the police efforts to
effectively prevent and fight crime in our communities. During this financial year we successfully coordinated capacity
building sessions for the CPFs, which resulted in all newly elected CPFs within the Westem Cape being capacitated to fully
understand their role of strengthening relations between the police and communities, We also continued lo strengthen CSFs
in vanous municipalities and we have forged a relationship with the South African Local Government Association (SALGA)
so as to ensure enhanced cooperation at local government level. A number of anti-crime campaigns were conducted
throughout the year as a pro-active approach to build parinerships in the fight against GBY-related crimes in the country,
and a number community outreach programmes were conducted with the aim of helping to address paiicing challenges
within various communities,

We alsc finalised the ICVPS and saw it approved by Cabinet on 23 March 2022, The ICVPS, which replaces the 1996
National Crime Prevention Strategy (NCPS), advocates for a ‘'whole of government’ and ‘whole of society’ approach fo
planning in respect of safety and it serves as the implementation mechanism for the 2016 White Paper on Safety and
Secunty. The ICVPS acknowledges the criical role played by Provincial Depariments of Community Safety in implementing
safety programmes and further emphasises their part in ensuring thal issues of safety are fully incorporated into the Strategic
plans and APPs of other relevant provincial depariments, as well as Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) of municipalities.
The Department has also commenced with the process of developing the National Policing Policy (NPP) in consultation
with provinces and it is envisaged that the policy will be finalised in the next financial year. We have also finalised the e-
Policing Policy, which aims to facilitate the creation of & smart pelicing environment that leverages on technology to combat

crime and enhance efficlencies.

It is our vision to place the Depariment as the preferred information hub for safety and security in the couniry, To achieve
this, we continuously conduct research and put processes in place to enhance our knowledge and information management
services. During this financial year, we conducled a joint research project with the Provincial Secretariats on the "Analysis
of SAPS Murder Dockets with the aim of determining factors that resultin withdrawals for murder cases. As part of ensuring
proper and efficient access to our information, we are in the process of taking over the Safer Spaces portal which has been
hosted by our partner, the German Development Cooperation (GIZ). In this financial year the Safer Spaces Gazette was
approved in March 2022.

We continue to make positive strides in terms of developing legislation fo support and enhance policing in the country.
Certain sections of the Critical Infrastructure Protection Act, 2019, were put into operation through a Presidential




Proclamation signed and published in the Gazette on 10 March 2022. Additionally, the Minister 2
Regulations concerning the establishment and functions of the Council be published in the Gazette for
these were done to enhance our efforts to fight crimes aimed at attacking the economic and eritical infre
state. We have also advanced the finalisation of the Criminal Law (Forensic Procedures) Amendment Bill which has been
introduced to Pariament for further processing. |

Monitoring and evaluation of SAPS performance and implementation of various legislation continued throughout the year
with specific focus on the Top 30 high contact crime police stations. Priority 6 of the 2019-2024 MTSF, which speaks to

sacial cohesion and safer communities, places CSPS at the forefront in terms of increased police visibility: and increased

levels of trust in the police. As such, the Department concluded the Customer Satisfaction Survey to assess these indicators.

Recommendations emanating from this report will assist in providing strategic direction towards improving performance of

the police and efficient provision of police service delivery.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL RESULTS OF THE DEPARTMENT:

Departmental receipts
Actual
R'000
Sale of goods and services othar
. ' T7 70 1 a0 75 5
than capital assels
Sales of capital assats 85 85 - - -
Financial fransachions In assels
73 4 G4 60 - 60
and liabdfities
Total 235 165 70 140 75

The CSPS is not a revenue collecting or generating department as it does not deliver a direct revenue-based service to
the public. Most of the revenue collected relates to internal processes and services. A total amount of R185 000 in revenue
was collected in the 2021/22 financial year. This is an increase of R80 000 against the 2020/21 revenue of R75 000. The
under-collection of R70 000 was mainly due to an over-estimation on the collection of previous year debt and related

revenue.




Programme Expenditure

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

Administration 67756 62837 4918 63632 61937 1605 |
Inter-Sectoral Coordination il
. 26 196 25, 508 597 22 641 72637 4

and Strategic Partnarships

ey

g__ e oy 23220 19 641 3579 20755 18639 2116
Development
Civilian Oversight, Manitoring

33872 30 330 3547 30 140 28331 1809

and Evaluation
Total 151 043 138 407 12636 137 168 131 544 5624

The Department spent R138,407 million ar 91.6% of its final appmpn‘a'tinn of R151.043 million in the 2021/22 financial year.
This is a 4.3% decrease against the 95,9% spending in the 2020/21 financial year. The underspending on all programmes
can be attributed fo vacant posts and the amount of R3,039 million represents 24.0% of the total underspending of R12,636
million. The Department has also underspent with R8,500 million on goods and services mainly due to the delays
experienced with its relocation to new office accommodation. The funds were specifically earmarked for the move, as well
as the installation of ICT network and systems. The same applies to payments for capital assets where the Depariment only
spent 48.0% of the allocated budget of R1,921 million, leaving a balance of R998 000

Virements / Roll Overs

Approved by the Accounting Officer and / or National

R'000
Administration 237
inter-Sectoral Coordinalion and Strategic Parlnerships 187
Legislation and Policy Development (217)
Civilian Oversight. Monitoring and Evaluation (217)
Total

The Accounting Officer approved virements from Programme 3: Legislation and Policy Development as well as Programme
4: Civiian Oversight, Monitoring and Evaluation to Programme 2: Inter-Sectoral Coordination and Strategic Partnerships and
Programme 1; Administration for Compensation of Employees. Included in the virement is the approval from National
Treasury for the reduction of Compensation of Employees with R245 000 to defray overspending on Transfers to Households
In relation to leave gratuity and early retirement.




A description of the reasons for unauthorised, fruitless and wasteful expenditure and the amounts |
as steps taken to address and prevent a recurrence

Not applicable

Public Private Partnerships

Not applicable

Discontinued Key Activities | Activities to be Discontinued
None

New or Proposed Key Activities

None

Supply Chain Management

During the period under review, there were no unsolicited bid proposals concluded by the Department, and there were also
no major challenges experienced in Supply Chain Management (SCM). The Depariment has SCM processes and systems
In place to prevent irregular expenditure. In addition, regular training of SCM officials is conducted to maintain the status
quo.

Gifts and Donations received in kind from Non-Related Partles

None

Exemptions and Deviations received from the National Treasury

Mot app[lcahle

Events after the Reporting Date

There were no significant events (adjusting and non-adjusting), favourable and unfavourable that occurred after the
reporting date and the date of approval of the Annual Financial Statements, However, the Department did relocate to new
office accommadation, and this will have an impact on the spending of the Department.




There was no other material fact or circumstance which may have an effect on the understanding of the:
affairs.

I wish to take this apportunity to express my sincere appreciation to both the Minister and Deputy Minister of Police for thelr
leadership, guidance and support during the year under review. To the senior management and entire staff of the
Department, thank you for the tireless efforts, dedication and commitment towards the success of the Department,

HRTLRAMRU

ACTING SECRETARY FOR POLICE SERVICE
Date: 15 August 2022




5. STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY AND CONFIRMATION OF ACCURACY FOR™
REPORT

To the best of my knowledge and belief, | confirm the following:

. All information and amounts disclosed throughout the Annual Report are consistent.

. The Annual Report is complete, accurale and is free from any omissions.

e The Annual Report has been prepared in accordance with the guidelines on the annual report as issued by National
Treasury.

. The Annual Financial Statements (Part E) have been prepared in accordance with the modified cash standard and
the relevant frameworks and guidelines issued by National Treasury.

«  The Accounting Officer is responsible for the preparation of the Annual Financial Statements and for the judgements
made in this information.

. The Accounting Officer is responsible for establishing and implementing a system of intemal control that has been
designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the performance information, the human
resources information and the Annual Financial Statements.

. The external auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the Annual Financial Statements,

In my opinion, the Annual Report fairly reflects the operations, the performance information, the human resources
infarmation and the financial affairs of the Department for the financial year ended 31 March 2022,

Yours faithfully

vy
MR TL RAMARU
ACTING SECRETARY FOR POLICE SERVICE
Date: 15 August 2022




6. STRATEGIC OVERVIEW

B1. Vision

A transformed and accountable Police Service that reflects the democratic values and principles of the Constitution of th
Republic of South Africa.

B.2, Mission

To provide efficient and effective civilian oversight over the South African Police Service for safer and more secure
communities through community participation, legislation and policy development.

6.3. Values

In carrying out its mission, the CSPS subscribes ta the following values:

Figure 1: Values that guide the conduct of the Department in carrying out its mission




7. LEGISLATIVE AND OTHER MANDATES

7.1 Legislative Mandate

The Civilian Secretariat for Police Service derives its mandate from the following legislative frameworks:

«  Civilian Secretariat for Police Service Act, 2011

. Civilian Secretariat for Police Service Regulations, 2016

. South African Police Service Act, 1995 (as amended)

. Independent Police Investigative Directorate Act, 2011

»  Criminal Law (Forensic Procedures) Amendment Act, 2013
. Public Service Act, 1994

«  Public Service Regulations, 2016

e The Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (as amended)
. Intergovernmental Relations Framework Act, 2005

e  Critical Infrastructure Protection Act, 2018

72  Policy Mandate
The Civilian Secretariat for Police Service is further guided by the following policies:

e National Development Plan (NDP) Vision 2030

e 2019- 2024 Revised Medium-Term Strategic Framework

. 2016 White Paper on Safety and Security

e 2016 White Paper on Policing

. Policy on Community Safety Forums

e Policy Framework on Establishing an Integrated Model of Policing: Single Police Service
. Policy on Reducing Barriers to the Reporting on Sexual Offences and Domestic Violence
. Community Policing Policy
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9.  ENTITIES REPORTING TO THE MINISTER

The table below indicates the entities that report to the Minister of Police:

Civilian Secretariat for Police | Civilian Secretariat for Palice Provide an oversight role over
Service Sarvice Act 2 of 2011 the performance and conduct
of the police
South African Police Service | South African Police: Service | The Department has a normal | Crealing a safe and secure
Act 68 of 1995 supplier-cient financial | enviranment for all the peaple
relationship with SAPS in South Africa
Independent Police | Independent Police | The Department has a normal | Investigating complaints  of
Investigative Directorate Investigative Directorate Act 1 | supplier-ciient financial | aleged  criminality  and
of 2011 relationship with 1PID misconduct against members
of the SAPS and Matropalitan
Police Services
Private Sea.rﬂ}f Industry | Private  Security  Industry WA Provide for the reguiation of
Regulatory Authority Reg_ulaﬁnn Act 56 of 2001 the private securily industry




PART B: PERFORMANCE
INFORMATION




1.  AUDITOR GENERAL'S REPORT: PREDETERMINED OBJECTIVES

For the period under consideration, the Auditor-General of South Africa (AGSA) provided reasonable a
usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information against the predetermined objectives for Programm
Inter-Sectoral Coordination and Strategic Partnerships. The audit outcomes indicate that the AGSA did not identify any
material findings for the selected Programme.

For details regarding the audit outcomes on the performance against the predetermined objectives, refer to page 98 of the
AGSA Report under Part E: Financial Information.

2. OVERVIEW OF DEPARTMENTAL PERFORMANCE

21  Service Delivery Enviranment

The better part of the 2021/22 financial year saw little to no change in the service delivery environment, as the Depariment
centinued to operate under the ‘new normaf, characterised by the fluctuation of COVID-19 waves and associated
restrictions. The infection of employees saw the Department having to close its doors a number of times during the course
of the year, resulting in the loss of more than ten (10) productive working days. These periodic closures affected service
delivery in some key areas such as recruitment and certain financial fransactions, which can only be done in the office. The
restrictions in terms of mass gatherings and travelling also continued to impact on the wark of the Depariment. As such, the
hybrid model of virtual and in-person engagements and hybrid working methods were employed to ensure that the
Department continued to implement its mandate, while limiting exposure to the rsk of COVID-19. At the end of the perod
under review, the Department achieved 24 out of its 26 predetermined objectives, translating into an annual performance
score of 92%.

In terms of services delivered directly to the public by the Department, the following achievements can be noted:

CSF Facilitation Workshops

The primary aim of CSFs is to coordinate community safety initialives and promote the development of communities by
ensuring safer environments and access lo high quality services al municipalities through collaboration with other organs
of State. The core mandate of CSFs is to facilitate community participation in safety, crime and violence interventions, as

envisaged in the C5F Palicy.

The Members of the Executive Council (MECs) responsible for policing in provinces, in consultation with the relevant
mayar(s), have the responsibility to establish CSFs that are broadly representative of local community structures and




government instituions, CSPS plays a facilitation role by, amongst others, conducting werkshops w
Secretariats and municipalities to unpack the implementation requirements of the CSF policy and -
assistance where relevant. During the period under review, the Department facilitated (nine) 9 CSFw:k&Heps th
provinces and municipalities. I

Capacity-Building Workshops on Crime Prevention Policies

In line with its mandate the Department conducts capacity-building worksheps to create awareness on existing Jusfice,
Crime Prevention and Safety (JCPS) cluster policies, services and / or available knowledge products in order to encourage
communities and local stakeholders to participate and lead policy implementation on safety and security issues; and to
emphasise the need for a multidisciplinary approach when dealing with crime issues.

The Department conducted twenty-five (25) capacity-bullding workshaps on crime prevention policies during the reporting
period, exceeding the planned target of 9 workshops. This was as a result of the high demand for these workshops by
provinces and municipalities during the course of the year.

Anti-Crime Campaigns

Anti-crime campaigns are conducted in collaboration with public-private partners on the basis of agreed-upon initiatives
thraugh signed working agreements. The campaigns are focused on social crime prevention initiatives on burning issues
such as responsible alcohol trade and use, GBY, school and campus safety, and the protection of vulnerable groups. The
Department conducted a total of eight (8) anti-crime campalgns, exceeding the planned target due to the increased demand
for additional campaigns in response to the nise in reperted GBV and gang-related cases, particularty in the Western Cape
province.

lzimbizo / Public Participation Programmes

The Izimbizo { public participation programmes facilitated by the Department provide a platform for dialogue on crime

prevention initiatives between communities and the Minister of Police. The high crime levels, including the scourge of GBV,
necessitated the conducting of additional Izimbizo during the period under review. Of the planned target of 8 [zimblzo /
public participation programmes, a total of eleven (11) fook place in KZN, Limpopo, Western Cape, Mpumalanga and Free
State.




In terms of challenges encountered by the Department in delivering these services, the following was n

" The pending MOU between the CSPS and the Department of Cooperative Govemnance [DCQB} was
conciuded in the period under review, which continued to impact on the ability to ensure that the raql.dsih st
mechanisms are in place for local government to fully implement the CSF Policy.

e Furthermore, the local government elections which were held in November 2021 impacted on the CSF workshops,
as these had to be put on hold during the third quarter until the constitution of newly elected councils was concluded.

The aforementioned challenges did not, however, impact on the Department's final achievement of planned targets in this
regard, as the outstanding CSF workshops were conducted in the last quarter of the period under review. The process to
finalise the MOU with DCOG was also fastracked in order to enable approval and implementation thereof in the new
financial year.

22  Service Delivery Improvement Plan

During the period under review, the Department participated in a series of sectoral consultations conducted by DPSA on
the envisaged amendments to the SDIP directive and guidelines. At the time of reporting, the amended SDIP directive had
not yel been approved for implementation by national and provincial departments. The Department has, however, developed
and approved the following documents as bullding blocks towards the SDIP, and which also form part of the Operations
Management Framework (OMF):

. Approved service delivery model;

. Service delivery charter;

. Approved list of all core mandated services provided by CSPS and approved by the Minister of Police; and
. Signed high level mapped business processes for core units.

2.3  Organisational Environment

The continued implementation of the Integrated Human Capital Strategy remained a key priority for the period under review,
with particular impetus on the filling in of vacant posts in order to reduce the vacancy rate. At the time of reporting, the
vacancy rate stood at B.33%, as a result of intemal promotions and the exit of employees to other departments. This.implies
that 143 of the 156 post establishment had been filled. In terms of key personnel, the position of Secretary for Police Service

also became vacant during the reporting peried, as a result of the end of the employment contract of the incumbent. A senior
official within the Department was subsequently appointed to actin the position until such time as itis filled, and as a result,
the transition did not impact on the ability of the Department to deliver on its predetermined objectives.




Focusing on the implementation of the integrated Human Capital Strategy also helped to ensure that the Dep:
the required employment equity targets for the Public Service. There are currently 3 people with disabiliies ( )
employed in the Department, transiating into 2,10% of the staff complement. In terms of gender parity, the D&partmenthatg
76 females and 67 males, franslating into 53% and 47% of the staff complement respectively. The senior marmg_am'
echelon of the Department comprises 15 females and 14 males, translating into 51.72% and 48.28% of he staff complement
respectively. The number of youth employed in the Department remained unchanged during the period under review,
consisting of 26 females and 20 males, inclusive of 5 interns. The Department therefore remains compliant with the
obligation to ensure that at least 30% of its staff complement comprises of young people (employees below the age of 35).
The Department has also appointed 7 Work Integrated Learners (WIL) to further enhance youth development.

VACANCY RATE EMPLOYMENT EQUITY
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Figure 2: Graphical representation of the organisational environmant

24  Key Policy Developments and Legislative Changes

During the period under review, the ICVPS, which sets out a comprehensive collaborative framework for crime and violence
prevention in the country, was approved by Cabinet on 23 March 2022 The ICVPS replaces the 1996 NCFS, and serves
as an implementation tool for the 2016 White Paper on Safety and Security. The ICVPS, through its six (6) key pillars,
focuses on the prevention of crime and violence in communities, and proposes a ‘'whole of governmenf and 'whole of
society’ approach by acknowledging that safety is the responsibility of all.

The ICVPS also clarifies the roles and responsibilities of key national and provincial depariments in implementing safety
programmes, and places emphasis on the role of local government in planning for and implementing safety programmes.
The approval of the ICVIPS by Cabinet serves as a directive to all stakeholders across the three spheres of Government,

including civil society organisations, to commence with the implementation thereof, All affected government institutions

R e 8



across the three spheres are expected to make resources available to implement the ICVPS within their |
allocation, through the APPs and IDPs. The DDM s to be utilised as the implementing mechanism for the ICVPS.

In terms of key legislation, the Criminal Law (Forensic Procedures) Amendment Bill was introduced in F‘arﬁ&m{*%t
December 2021 and was being considered by the Portfolic Committee on Police at the time of reporting, Public haaﬁ@
on the Bill led by the Portfolio Committee took place in March 2022 and the Bill was subsequently adopted by the Committee
on 4 May 2022, The second reading of the Bill in the National Assembly took place on 31 May 2022,

3. ACHIEVEMENT OF INSTITUTIONAL IMPACTS AND OUTCOMES

During the period under review the 2019 — 2024 MTSF was revised and as a result, the inferventions in the MTSF under
the purview of the CSPS were streamlined, leaving only the perception of increase in police visibility in the Top 30 police
stations, and the percentage of victims satisfied with their interaction with the police as key indicators for the Department.
At the time of reporting, the Department had achieved both of its MTSF targets ahead of the end of the five-year cycle,
which also addressed some of the outcomes in its 2020 - 2025 Strategic Plan.

In addition to the progress made with respect fo the ICVPS, the Department conducted a perception survey fo assess
perceptions and experiences of the public on the quality of service rendered by SAPS, with a specific focus on paolice
visibility, The Survey was designed with the aim of addressing both the indicators on perception of increase in police visibility
in the Top 30 police stations; and the percentage of victims satisfied with their inferaction with the police. The focus was on
the five most prevalent crimes reporled by citizens {the manner in which these crimes were reported and investigated), as
outlined in the 2019/20 National Crime Statistics; i.e. burglary at residential areas; burglary at non-residential areas; theft of
motor vehicles; assault with intent to do grievous bodily harm; and robbery with aggravating circumstances. With regard to
the level of trust in the police by communities, the Survey revealed that 54.85% of respondents do not have trust in the
police, while 42.74% of the respondents expressed their confidence in the palice. The Survey also revealed that in terms of
general perceptions on the contributing factors leading to crime, unemployment, poverty and substance abuse were
perceived to be the most prevalent factors. Only a few respondents cited moral decay as a contributing factor to crime.

SAPS' ability to identify the needs of citizens and adequately address these needs has a significant impact on the perception
of the quality of services rendered by the police, These perceptions may also be a determinant of trust in the police. The
outcomes of the Survey pointed to the need for public education on the functioning of the criminal justice system {CJS) as
awhale, as some of the perceptions by citizens are based on a general lack of understanding of the CJS value-chain. The
outcomes of the Survey also highlighted the need for more concerted efforts to involve communities in crime fighting

iniiatives through awareness campaigns and participation in community safety structures.




Progress in terms of the Department's other institutional outcomes is oullined as follows:

. Functionality of CPFs: The Department continues to work closely with Provincial Secretariats in the asses
the effectiveness and functionality of CPFs. This is done through the assessment of the implementation
regulations and standards, the outcomes of which are verified by provinces, As at December 2021, thera were 1153
CPF structures established in 1155 police stations across the country, An assessment concluded at the time of
reporting indicated that a total number of 772 CPFs were found to be functional.

® Reduced number of civil claims against the police: The Department undertook an analysis of the policy
framework of SAPS civil litigation process (SAPS National Instruction 25 of 2019) during the period under review.
The analysis also reflected on the management of civil claims lodged against the Minister of Police, the root causes
and contributing factors to civil claims, and the interventions for managing civil claims in the SAPS. The root causes
of civil claims demonstrate that at the core of the claims against the SAPS is poor conduct of members, lack of
discipline and poor consequence management. Findings from the analysis revealed that the National Instruction
does commit to reducing and effectively managing civil claims and acknowledges that the increase in civil claims
against the Minister is not due to the lack of a regulatory framework, but rather due to the unlawful behaviour of
members. The findings also point to the fact that the operational paolicy and interventions brought by the SAPS fo
manage civil claims are not effective and should be reviewed, and that said review should focus on the proactive
aspects of managing civil claims in order fo effectively address the serious operational challenges and poor
management.

» Reduced number of complaints recorded against the police: During the period under review, the Depariment
produced two reports on complaints management which contained recommendations for the National Commissioner
aimed at strengthening the processes of dealing with service delivery complaints against SAPS members.

. Reduced number of SAPS misconduct cases recommended for disciplinary action by IPID: As required by
Section 31(2) of the CSPS Act, the Department continuously manitors the implementation of recommendations made
by IPID to SAPS and provides the Minister of Police with regular reports on steps taken by SAPS to ensure
compliance. The monitoring reports also make recommendations to address challenges that SAPS may encounter
in the implementation of IPID recommendations. During the reporting period, the Department continued with oversight
visits to provincial offices o interact with key stakeholders and to follow up on implementation challenges. The

quarterly consultative forums were also used to engage on the implementation of IPID recommendations by SAPS.
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6. TRANSFER PAYMENTS
Transfer payments to public entities

This table relates to Public Entiies who received funding from the Department,

South African safety | Reduce the scarce and Increased skils of the Safely and

Sy | SO e g Swty Sector wardos by
Education and | provisioning of quality prowiding orcupationally
Tralning Authority Innﬂngmnn. dirpcted faaming programmes
(SASSETA) that contibule o the
transformafion and
professinnalisabon of the sscar.

Transfer payments to all organisations other than public entities

The table below reflects the transfer payments made for the period 1 April 2021 to 31 March 2022,

| ZM Mubiana Employee HH Employee NiA 12 12

PE Madzivhandila Employte HiH Emplayes WA 18 18
- Leave Gratuity
M Rogears Emplayes HiH Emplajee A 28 2
; il st

Leave Gratuify

The table below reflects the transfer payments which were budgeted for in the period 1 April 2021 to 31 March 2022, but no
transfer payments were made.



. CONDITIONAL GRANTS

The Department did not receive or pay any conditional grants for the reporting period.

8. DONOR FUNDS

N/A

N/A

NA

N4

/A

A

/A

N/A

/A

N/A

The Department did not receive any donor funds during the reporting period,

i CAPITAL INVESTMENT

The Department does not have a Capital Investment and Asset Management Plan. The process of procuring office

accommodation is currently underway.




PART C: GOVERNANCE
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1.  INTRODUCTION

In line with Section 195 of the Constitution, which autines the values and principles govering public adminis
Department remains committed to maintaining the highest standard of governance, which is fundamental
management of public finances and resources. Based on the premise that good governance strengthens accor
improving management and oversight, the Department has put good govemance structures in place and strives iﬂﬂﬂlﬂb
the functionality thereof in terms of guiding the efficient and economic utilisation of state resources, which are ﬁmed'by-ﬂn&:=

tax-payer.

2.  RISK MANAGEMENT

21 Risk Management Policy and Strategy

The Department has an approved Risk Management Policy, which seeks to provide a comprehensive approach to the
implementation of risk management; make provision for a risk management tool that supports decision making processes;
and support the institutional outcomes of the CSPS by enhancing risk management systems, in order to optimise
oppertunities and protect the Department against adverse outcomes. The Policy is reviewed annually to reflect the current
status of the risk management environment. The implementation of the Policy is guided by the approved departmental Risk
Management Strategy, which includes the Risk Management Impiementation Plan. The Plan indicates the activities to be
executed within the set target dates by the Risk Management Unit. During the reporting period, the Department also
developed the Risk Management Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) manual is support of the Risk Management Policy
and Strategy. The purpose of the SOP is to assist the Department in the effective identification and maintenance of strategic
and operational nsks.

2.2 Risk Assessmen!

The Risk Management Unit regularly conducts annual strategic risk assessments to identify strategic risks which might have
a negative impact on the achievement of departmental outcomes. In mitigating those risks, Management develops and
evaluates action plans to reduce the negative effects of the risks on the achievement of departmental outcomes. In addition,
the Unit conducts operational risk assessments at the Directorate level, to ensure that operational risks are continuously
monitored, evaluated and managed.




During the period under review, a COVID-19 risk assessment was done and the following risks were
assessment report:

The Department requested employses with vuinerabilities / co-mor _
disclose and obtain approval from the Accounting Officer for remote working,
subsaguent to the submission of a valid medical report.

Mumber of employees with disclosed vulnerabilities

Owvercrowded offices | limiled office space The Department infroduced & rotational work schedule lo allow for only a
specific number of employees in the office at a time, as per the Risk Adjusted
Operational Workplan; and DFSA directives:

23  Risk Management Coimmittes

The Department has an Executive Risk Management and Ethics Committee (ERMEC) in place, which monitors the
implementation of the action plans developed to mitigate strategic and operational risks by ensuring that they are reduced
to an acceptable level. During the period under review, the ERMEC continued to monitor the departmental COVID-19 risk
adjusted strategy in alignment with the directives issued by the DPSA. The focus for this period was on the following:

. Vaccination of employees — employees were encouraged to vaccinate in order to minimise the risk of severe iliness
related to COVID-19 infection.
. Implementation of rotational working arrangements — rotational working was introduced to allow employees to work

remotely on certain days of the week to limit exposure.

. implementation of a movement register — the register was introduced to make provision for contact tracing in line
with COVID-19 protocals. The register was completed by employees and visitors upen entry into the building.

24 Audit and Risk Committes

The Audit and Risk Committee (ARC) continued to provide oversight and advise Management on risk management, thereby
ensuring that the Department maintains an effective, efficient and transparent system of risk management.

2.5 Progress In the Management of Risks

The continuous monitoring of progress made in the management of operational and strategic risks remains a key priority,

as per the approved risk management implementation plan. During the period under review, the risk management progress
report indicated a slight improvement in the implementation of risk action plans by management. Programme 2 which was
selecied for the 2021/22 performance audit had number of high risks, and these were adequately regulated and monitored.




Furthermare, the impact of the improvement on performance was evidenced by the ability of the D
clean audit status.

3. FRAUD AND CORRUPTION

3.1 CSPS Fraud Prevention Plan and the progress made in the implementation thereot

The Department has an approved Fraud Prevention Plan which seeks to promote ethics, fight fraud and corruption, theft,
maladministration and other acts of misconduct in the Departmenl. In order to support and implement the Plan effectively,
a Fraud Policy has been developed and approved. In addition, the CSPS has ensured that at every level within the
organisation there is clear accountability for the implementation of the Fraud Prevention Plan by making provision for the
relevant management structures and outlining roles and responsibilities in terms of the response strategies fo fraud and
corrupfion. The Dapariment also has a Gift and Hospitality Policy, and a Policy on Remunerative Work outside the Public
Service in place.

3.2 Mechanisms in place to report fraud and corruption and how theze operale

The Department has established a mechanism to empower whistle-blowers to report any suspected fraud and corruption,
All fraud and corruption cases are investigated and referred to the relevant institutions and authoniies depending on the
outcome of the preliminary investigations. Fraud nisk assessments are conducted on an annual basis to identify fraud-related
risks. All the risks identified are monitored through the ERMEC to ensure the implementation of action plans. The ERMEC
also exercises oversight over the implementation of the Integrity Strategy and Implementation Plan and the Risk Register.

33 Reporting of cases and action taken

The departmental Whistle Blowing Policy outlines all internal and external fraud and corruption reporting mechanisms, and
assures employees protection regarding confidential disclosures, in terms of the Protected Disclosure Act 26 of 2000. The
CSPS supports the National Anti-Corruption Hotline by encouraging all its employees to report any suspected activities of
fraud and corruption through this platform.

4, MINIMISING CONFLICT OF INTEREST
The Department continues to implement specific measures to minimise conflict of interest in supply chain management

(SCM). All SCM practitioners, Senior Management Service (SMS), and Middle Management Service (MMS) members are
required to disclose their personal assets and business interests on an annual basis. Members of all SCM Committees are

required to sign a declaration of interest during committee meetings, and SCM practitioners are also requested lo sign a




Code of Conduct for SCM Pracitioners, Furthermore, all CSPS employees are required to obiain pen
Accounting Officer to perform remunerative work outside the Public Service. In the event that a confiict of
identified, disciplinary action is taken in accordance with the relevant prescripts. The Department continues to ac
100% compliance on the financial and asset disclosures.

5. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Department continues to subscribe to the Code of Conduct for the Public Service, and in addition, also has an approved
Disciplinary Code and Procedure - the main purpose of which is to set and maintain standards for acceptable behaviour by
all CSPS employees. The Disciplinary Code and Procedure outlines as the parameters for professional conduet the ethos of
the values of the Depariment and the Batho Pele Principles, and also outlings the consequences and disciplinary actions in

the event of a breach thereof.

Warkshops on the Code of Conduct and the departmental Disciplinary Code and Procedure are held regularly to promote
comman understanding amaong all employees in terms of what is expected of them in this regard. In the reporting period,
newly appointed cfficials were also workshopped and trained on the Code of Conduct during orientation sessions. The
Department also continued with ethics and integrity awarenass campaigns using various methods such as posters, digital

methods, awareness sessions, etc.
6. HEALTH SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

During the period under review, the Department continued to ensure compliance with the provisions of the Occupational
Health and Safety (OHS) Act, understanding that issues of OHS are pertinent fo the health and wellbeing of employees.
The Depariment also has an OHS Commitiee in place, which continues to oversee and manage the implementation of
occupational health and safety within the CSPS.

At the time of reporting, preparations for the relocation of the Department to new office accommaodation were at an advanced
stage. The Safety Health Environment Risk and Quality (SHERQ) and the Safety and Security policies that were approved
in line with the Employee Health and Wellness Strategy were implemented beth in the old building and the new building, a
process which also assisted in ensuring that the Department obtains a Fire Management Cerlificate and Certificate of
Occupation from the City of Tshwane to enable occupancy of the new building.

Given that COVID-15 continued to impact the health and safety environment in the period under review, the Department
continued implementing its COVID-19 Risk Adjusted Workplace Operational Plan in order to manage the effects of the
different levels and waves of infection on departmental service delivery and resources. The Department also continued

applying safety measures to minimise the nisk of infection, including the cleaning and sanitising of the building, as well as



7. PORTFOLIO COMMITTEES

7 May 2021

on Palice

Brigfing on  the
Deparimental 202122
Annual  Performance
Plans, Strategic
Flans and Budget

The  Commitiee raised
concems in terms of how the
{ack of trust in the palice would
be  measuredby  the
Depariment. a5 pan of s
strategic focus.

The Commillee also requirsd
& further explanation on tha

policy proposal in the 2016

While Paper on
Policing  which calls for the

repositioning of  the

Secretariatl I the
Depariment of Police, -given
that the Secrafarat was
creatad fo have incependent
view and an independent rale
fo the police.

sysiem in terms of balancing remote and office work. The requisite tools of frade were made available 1o e loyees :
ensure thal services continued to be delivered during disruptions.

The CSPS published the
State of Policing Report in
2018, which identified the
areas of frust in the Polica
8s 8 key dimension in lhe
framewerk for  democratic
policing. The study outined
key recommendations in
retation to improving trust in
the palice. Furthermore, the
Depariment  has  been
tasked {through the MTSF)
to -conduct a - survey fo
determine levels o
satisfaction with the police,
which will also be used as a
baromeler bo measure trust
levals.

The proposal to reposition
the CEPS emanated from

the 1996 Mational Crime
Prevention Strategy in the
1998 White Paper on Safety
and Securty. The intention
al the lime was Tor ihe
Civilian Secretariat becoma
the Department of Police
ard  underlake  several
corpoeate: functions - (such
as managing the budgel,




21 May 2021 Select Commities | Briefing on the Civilian The Committee  enquired The ICT infrastructure of the
on Seeurly and | Secrelarial for Police aboul |he development of Department had historically
Jusiice Service Annual C5PF ICT framework and its been inadequale. The
Performance Plan and implementation as well asthe | development and apgroval
Budget Allocation for challenges  faced in  this: of the ICT stategy and
202122 mgard.  The  Committes framewnrk was to ensue
wanded to understand how the thal this was addressad and
ICT and Human Capilal that the reguisite
strategies  would  improve infrastructure and
operational efficiencies. eauipment were available
antl would support  the
vanous programmes of he
C5P3 and the Department
‘Beross the board.
25 August 2021 Portfalio Committee | Briefing on Quarierly The  Commitlee  enguired The ICVPS was approved
on Police Reports for Quarters 2 about the status of the ICVPS by the Minister of Police,
- 4 of the 202021 and implemantation thareof, however, It would still nesd
Financial Year to be approved by Cabinet
after  being  processed
through the JCPS Cluster
slructures:
17 November 2024 Partfolia Committes | Briefing on the The Committes commended CsPs noled ihe
on Police Departmental 202021 CSPS for consistent good Committee's poncem = and
Annual Report performance and for achieving indicated ~ that  the
a clean audil but  was, underspending was due to
hewaver slill concemed aboul vacant posts wheth had not
{he canfinuous underspending yel been filled, and” the
of the budget. delays in relocating to new
office accommodation,
24 November 2021 Porifolio Committee | Briefing oo Progress The Commilles proposad that Mo response was required.
on Police of Key Legislabion the Firearms Controd
Amendment Bill be put on hold
o allow SAPS 1o consult
sufficiently,
The Commiltes also propased
that the three  legskations
namely; SAPS Act, IPID




Amendment Bill and Criminal
Law (Forensle Procedures)
Amendment Bill should be:

and the Department of Justce
and Constititional
Development {DOJ&CD).

The Commitiee also noted
discrapancias

between information provided
by SAPS and the CSPS, and
requestad clarity.

prionfised.
1 Dacember 2021 Porifolio Commitlee | Budge! ‘Review and There were no comments | « Noresponse was requined.
on Police Recommendation rased by the Committes. i N
Report
& December 2021 Portfolio Committes | Panel of Expeds The Commitlse required | »  The CSPS has been tasked
on Police Reperl on Policing & clartly on the  responsibillty with the responsibility to
Crowd  Management; and mandate for monitoning menitor the implementation.
Crime Statistics the implementation of the of the SAPS
recommendations from the implementation plan on the
Panel of Experis Reparl. Panel of Experis Report
recommendations.
16 February 2022 Portfolio Committes | Infreduction  of the There were no comments | »  Noresponse was required.
on Police Criminal Law (Foransic raksed by the Committes.
Procedures
Amendment) Bl [B25-
2021] by the CSPS,
State Law Advisor, and
Pariamentary  Legal
Advisor
16 March 2022 Solect Committee | Briefng  on  the The Committee enguired | «  Regarding the relationship
on  Securty and | Implementstion of the about the working relationship between the CSPS, SAPS,
Justice Domestic Violence Aot between the SAPS, CSPS and the DOJEC, il was

confirmed: that the CSP3
and SAPS had participated
fully  in  drafling  the
amendments. The CSPS'
support to SAPS included
the compliance forum that
met quarterly at a national
level and mare regularly at
a provincial level, During
these meatings. identified
challenges were raised and
solutions 1o resolve these
were formulated. Howevar,
the implementation of these

solutions was e

responsibiity of SAPS, and
the CSPS could assist only




what the CSPS recelved

office  fhrough  the

compliance forum and fram

complaints reported direclly

to the CSPS office, which

was.  not  immediataly

avallsble to SAPS fo
rmecord, In some  cases,

information  was  not
cosraclly recorded By police
stafions. and this was
subsequently picked up by
the GCSPS and then
included in the statisiics

DMA Eill

presented.
18 March 2022 Porfolio Commiftee | Briefing 1o the The Committee wanted fo Fesponse was proviced by
on Police Committee establish the readiness of the the SAPS.
Division: Fonensic
Senvices amid the adopfion ot
the DNA Bill for rofling out af
confinupus  sampling  of
conwicted offenders.
23 March 2022 Portfolio Committee | Commitles Thera  werg no  comments Mo regponse was required.
‘on Police delibesations on the raised by the Committee.
adoption  of  the
Amandments  of the




8. SCOPA RESOLUTIONS

The table below presents SCOPA resolutions specific to the Department, details pertaining to the resolutions and
made by the Department with regard to each resolution.

During the period under review, the Depariment did not appear before the Standing Committee on Public Accounts
(SCOPA).

9.  PRIOR MODIFICATIONS TO AUDIT REPORTS

The table below outlines mechanisms put in place by the Accounting Officer to resolve the matters reported by the AGSA
in the previous financial year,

NiA NiA iA&

During the period under review, the Department received an ungualified audit with no ﬁnd-ings {clean audit).
10, INTERNAL CONTROL UNIT

The Department has not established an Intemal Control Unit, however, line management is responsible for the identification,
design, management and manitoring of the internal control environment. The Internal Audit Activity evaluates the internal
cantrol environment for adequacy, appropriateness, efficiency and effectiveness.

11.  INTERNAL AUDIT AND AUDIT COMMITTEES

The Department has an Internal Audit Unit which functions under the control and direction of the ARC as stipulated in the
Audit and Risk Committee Charter, The Internal Audit Unit is independent as it reports functionally to the ARC and
administratively to the Accounting Officer. The Internal Audit Mandate is stipulated in the Internal Audit Charter, and the
work of the Unit is managed in accordance with the Institute of Internal Auditor's Intermational Standards for the Professional
Practice of Internal Auditing, as requlated in the PFMA and Treasury Regulations.



111 Key Activities and Objectives of the Internal Audit Activity

The Internal Audit Activity is responsible for the provision of an independent and objective assurance and cor sulting
designed to add value and improve the Department's operations through evaluation of risk Wmmt mf'
and governance processes. The Internal Audit Unit is also responsible for expressing an opinion on the adequa
effectiveness of the intemal control within the Department's processes.

11.2 A Summary of the Audit Work done

During the reporting period, the Internal Audit Activity completed twenty-one (21) planned nisk-based projects. The Internal
Audit Activity reviews encompassed the following areas:

e Human Resource Management (HRM) processes;

» Finance Management processes;

« Asset Management processes;

» Fleet Management processes;

e SCM processes;

o Legislation processes;

s Inter-Sectoral Coordination and Strategic Partnerships (ICSP) processes;
e  Civilian Oversight, Manitoring and Evaluation (COM&E) processes;
* Review of the Corporate Governance Index;

e Review of Quarterly Performance Information,

e Follow up on Intermal and External Audit findings;

«  Provision of Direct Assistance to the AGSA; and

e Ad-hot request from the Minister of Police.

11.3  Kay Activities and Objectives of the Audit Committee

The objective of the Audit and Risk Committee is to serve as an independent govemance structure to provide an oversight
role on the system of intemal control, risk management and govemance. The ARC operates in accordance with its approved
Charter. In adcﬁﬂun, the Commitiee assists the Accounting Officer in executing his responsibilities to ensure that the
Department's objectives are achieved.

The ARC's activities include, but are not limited to the following:

» Review the effectiveness of the internal control systems and the Internal Audit function;



« Review the activities of the Internal Audit function, including its annual work programme,
auditors, reports of significant investigations and the responses of management to specific re

e Review the risks areas to be covered in the scope of internal and external audits;

« Review the adequacy, reliability and accuracy of the financial information provided by management;

« Review any accounting and auditing concerns identified as result of interal and external audits;

» Review of the Risk Management processes and provide inputs on the draft rsk management pu!cy,mwgymd?&q

and

* Review of ICT processes.

114

Attendance of Audit Committes Mestings by Audit Committee Members

The table below discloses relevant information on the Audit Committes members:

lMatsobane
Mathwa

Chalrparson

Ml

Ni& 5

CA [3A); Mcom (Taxation), | Exiarnal Member
MBA, CTA. B Compl

Hanours.

1 Seplember 2019

Ms. Jane Masite

B. Gom; Charlered Internal
Auditor, Qualification  in
Infernal Audil Leadership;
Certified Inlemal Auditor;
Certified Fraud
Examinafion. Cariified
Internzl Control
Professional

Exiernal Member | NA 1 July 2018
ended

30 Juna 2020

Reappointed
1.duly 2020

Ms. Jo-Ainn Savan

Certified |ntemal Auditor; & 5
Fellow of ACCA; Prince 2
Practifionar; BSC Honours;
Applied Accounting; Highet
Diploma  in Educalion;
Masters of Arts; Bachalor of
Arts; Bachelor of Ars
Henours

External Member

R 1 Seplamber 2019

Wi, Thamsanga

CA {SA) MBA: B.Compl WA 31 March 2022 2
Honours; CTA: B.Compt
degree; National Diploma
in Accountng; Certification
in Management Advanced

Programme.

External Member 1 March 2021




12.  AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

We are pleased to present our report for the financial year ended 31 March 2022.

Audit Committee Responsibility

The Audit Committee reports that it has complied with its responsibilities arising from Section 38 (1) (a) (ii) of the Public
Finance Management Act and Treasury Regulation 3.1.13. The Audit Committee also reports that it has adopted appmpria"tﬂ
formal terms of reference as its Audit Committee Charter, has requlated its affairs in compliance with this Charler and has
discharged all its responsibilities as contained therein. The Audit Committee Charter is updated annually and complies with
the principles of good govemance as per King IV and the requirements of the PFMA. The Audit Committee performs an
aversight function covering the following:

. Financial Management;

. Performance Information Management;

. ICT Governance;

. Risk Management;

. External Audit;

- Internal Audit; and

e  Compliance with applicable laws, regulations and ethics.

The Effectiveness of Internal Control

The responsibilities of the Internal Audit are set out in the Internal Audit Charter. A risk-based, three-year and one-year
plan was considered and approved by the Audit and Risk Committes, as required by Treasury Regulations 27.2.8,

Management is responsible for the system of internal cantrols. These are designed to provide Management with reasonable,
but not absolute, assurance as to the reliability of the financial statements, to adequately safeguard, verify and maintain

accountability of assets, and prevent and detect misstatement and losses.
The Department also has risk management processes in place in the Department, and high risks are monitored on a regular

basis. Our review of the findings of the Internal Audit work, which was based on the risk assessments conducted, revealed
certain weaknesses, which were then raised with Management for corrective aclion to be undertaken where necessary.



Internal Audit Function
The following internal audit work was completed during the year under review:
. Human Resource Management processes;

e Supply Chain Management processes;

N Finance Management processes;

. Fleet Management processes;

. Asset Management processes,

»  \erfication of the Quartery Performance Information Management;
. Civilian Oversight, Monitoring and Evaluafion processes;

. Review of the Corporate Governance Index;

. Review of Quarterly Performance Management Information;
. Follow up on Internal and External Audit Findings;

. Legislation processes,

. Inter-Sectoral Coordination and Strategic Partnerships;

e Ad-hoc request from the Minister of Police; and

. Direct Assistance for the Minister of Police.

Upen review of the internal audit work, the following were areas of concemn that management needed 1o take note of and
address:

e  Possible misstatement and misclassification of the reported financial information;

. Inappropriate reporting of the prior period amounts;

. Reconciliation of the Annual Financial Statement and Asset Register not effectively conducted;

" Irregular expenditure assessments are not effectively concluded within the prescribed timeframe;
. Leave monthly reconciliation not effectively conducted;

. Departmental policies not adequate and regularly review; and

. Ineffective planning and monitoring of the allocated funds.

These issues did not have an influence on the audit report and were not raised as matters of emphasis.




Risk Management

According to Section 38 (1)(a)(1) of the PFMA, the Accounting Officer has to ensure that the Department *has an
effective; efficient and transparent system of financial and risk management and internal controls”. In an'eﬁﬁttﬁt C
with this provision, the Department has established systems of risk management required lo execule it operations. The
Committee has further reviewed the risk management policy, strategy and the plan to ensure appropriateness thersof o
support implementation of risk management in the Department.

Performance Management

The Committee has fulfilled its responsibilities in relation to performance management, outlined as follows:

. Review quarterly performance reports and recommend actions for the Depariment to ensure that potential areas of
under-performance are attended to; and

. Review and recommend actions in respect of the findings raised by the internal audit activity on performance
Information,

In-Year Management and Monthly/Quarterly Report

The Department has reported monthly and quarterly to the Treasury as is required by the PFMA.

Evaluation of Financial Statements

We have reviewed both the Interim Financial Statements (IFS) and the Annual Financial Statements (AFS] prepared by ihe
Department.

Auditor General's Report
We have reviewed the Department’s implementation plan for audit issues raised in the previous year and we are satisfied
that the matters have been adequately resolved, with the exception of the issue of iregular expenditure and approval of

unauthorized expenditure disclosed in the AFS emanating from prior years.

The Audit Commitiee concurs and accepts the conclusions of the Auditor-General an the AFS and is of the opinion that the
audited financial statements be accepted and read together with the report of the Auditor-General.




Appreciation

The Audit and Risk Committee expresses its appreciation to the Executive Authority, Accounting
Management, Internal Audit, the AGSA, and all ofher key role players for the effeciive and product
period under review.

e

Mr Matsobane Matiwa
Chairperson of the Audit Committee
Civilian Secretariat for Police Service
30 July 2022




13. B-BBEE COMPLIANCE PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

The following table has been completed in accordance with the compliance to the BBBEE requirements of §
of 2013 and as determined by the Department of Trade and Industry,

} ‘ DiscLssion
Delermining qualification criteria for the issuing of Na Mot applicable to tha Deparmant
kcences, concessions or other authorisations in
respect of economic activity in terms of any law?
Developng and implementing a preferantal M The preferential poini sconing system s incorporated in the approved
Detarmining qualification critera for the sale of Mo Mot applicable to the Deparimant
sltate-owned enferpisas?
Developing critera for enterng inta partnerships No Mot appficable to the Depariment
wilh the private sector?
Determining criteria for the awarding of No Not applicable to the Depariment
incentives; grants and investment schemes in
suppart of Broad Based Black Economic
Empawermant?







1. INTRODUCTION

11 The Status of Human Resources in the Department

The Department currently has an approved establishment of 156 funded posts, with a vacancy rate of 8.33%. This translates
into a total of 143 posts filed during the period under review. The Department's main focus Is to ensure that it is fully
capacifated with competent personnel in order to realise its Constitutional mandate, and to ensure compliance with the
standards set by the DPSA in terms of equity targets.

The Department continues to implement its integrated Human Capilal Strategy, the aim of which is to align the execution of
the Human Resources (HR) function with the goals and objectives of the organisation. The Strateqy also seeks to ensure
the capacitation of employees, improve staff morale, and enhance the use of ICT towards increased productivity and service
delivery.

1.2 Human Resource Priorities for the Year Under Review and the Impact of These

The Department's HR priorities for the period under review included the following:

. The filling of vacant funded posts, geared at the recruitment and retention of highly skilled and competent personnel;
® Maintaining a low vacancy rate;

" Sustaining the achievement of employment equity targats; and

. Implementing the approved operational strategies in support of the Integrated Human Capital Strategy.

The impact of the above was demonstrated by the increased levels in staff morale and the high levels of institutional

performance attained at the end of the year under review.

13 Workforce Planning and Key Strategies to Attract and Recruit A Skilled and Capable Workforce

The Department continues to utilise the approved HR Plan for 2020 — 2023 to determine the existing capacity, identify gaps,
and make strategic reference fo the forecasting of the skills and competencies that the Department will require in order to
continue to execute its mandate effectively. Furthermore, the approved Recruitment, Selection and Retention Strategy, as
well as the Recruitment and Retention policy continue to provide guidance in terms of ensuring the capacitation of the
Department with the necessary criical and scarce skills to support the achievement of its goals and objectives.



14 Employee Performance Management

performance cycle. The moderation of performance agreements also assisis in ensuring thal Ihalj are Iﬁﬂﬂﬂ Mfr
organisational goals and objectives, a praclice which is also in line with the integrated Human Capital Strategy. The

Department succeeded in finalising performance assessments for the 2020/21 financial year for all levels, with the exception
of the Chief Directors. The only aspect outstanding is the finalisation of the moderation for Chief Directors, which was

impacted by the exit of the Secretary for Police Service from the Department, given his role as a key stakeholder in the

finalisation of the moderation.

1.5 Employee Wellness Programmes

The Department's employee wellness programmes are informed by the four pillars of the approved Employee Health and
Weliness Strategy. There is also a dedicated employee whao is responsible for handling all health and weliness-related in
the Department. Through the continued rodl-out of the Employee Assistance or Health Promotion Programme, employees
who were experiencing challenges in the workplace during the period under review were provided with reasonable
accommodation in the form of assistive devices; psychosocial assessment and referrals to external stakeholders; follow-up

services; and after care services which are rendered by the social worker,

The Department also put measures in place o protect employees from communicable diseases, including but not limited to
COVID-19 and Human Immune Deficiency Virus (HIV). Those employees who were positive or those perceived to be
positive were protected from discrimination and were supported in all respects. Efforts were also made to ensure that
confidentiality and disclosures were handled with the utmost circumspection,

16 Achlevements and Challenges Faced by the Department, as well as Fulure Human Resource Plans/Goals

The continued implementation of the Integrated Human Capital Strategy has assisted in streamlining areas that were
previously neglected such as employment equity, talent management and the retention of employees. Through the
implementation of the Employment Equity Implementation Strategy, Disability Management Policy and the MOU with South
African Disability Alliance, the Department has seen an improvement in employment equity targets.

With the implementation of the Recruitment, Selection and Retention Strategy and its supporting policies, the Department
has seen a drastic improvement in the morale of employees, retention of staff, less disgruntlement, which was seen from
the results of the job satisfaction survey. During the period under review, approximately 70% of the posts that were
advertised and competed for nationally were taken up by internal employees. The high degree of compliance with the




prescripts including the performance management development system (PMDS) will accelera
implementation of the other operational strategies such as the Talent Management Strategy, th
Strategy, Operational Management Framework, Faciliies Management Strategy the Environmental St
which were approved.

The Department developed the organisational development policy in order lo contribute to the enhancement of
organisational performance, and business process mapping policy as a framework to design, imprave, implement and
monifor departmental the work processes of the core business units in particular. Workshops were conducted with all intemal
staff on both policies. A departmental business process forum was also established, tasked with the role of enhancing the

efficiency of business processes in the workplace.

In terms of the alignment of the organisational structure and post establishment with the strategy of the Depariment, a
process was undertaken to align the organisational structure for the Directorate: Human Resource Management and
Directorate: Human Resource Development, Labour Relations and Employee Health and Wellness in line with the DPSA's
generic functional structure for Pragramme 1; Administration, by departments. This is an on-going priority for the Department
which will continue over the remainder of the medium-term.

Z. HUMAN RESOURCES OVERSIGHT STATISTICS
2.1  Personnel Related Expenditure

The following tables summarises the final audited personnel related expenditure by programme and by salary bands. In
particular, it provides an indication of the following:

. amount spent on personnel
« amount spent on salaries, overtime, homeowner's allowances and medical aid.

Table 2.1.1 - Personnel expenditure by programme for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Administration

Inter-Sectoral Coordination and 25 585,00 18 018,00 - - T0.38% 1126.00
Strategic Farinarships




Legislation and Policy 19 641,00 16 423.00

Development

Civilian Crversight, Manitaring and 30 327,00 23 024,00 - 159 T5.91% 622 |
Evaluation

Total 13839500 | 102497.00 474 T2 74.05% 683.00

Table 2.1.2 - Personnel costs by salary band for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Lower skilled (levets 1-2)

Shilled {levals 3-5) 6200 6.05% 20 3o
Highty skilled production (levels 6-8) 17822 17.39% T4 481
Highly skilled supervision (levels 812) 41749 40.73% 55 759
Senior and Top management {evels 13-15) 35820 34.084% a0 1184
Total 102497 100.00% 148 695 260.74

Table 2.1.3 - Salaries, Overtime, Home Owners Allowance and Medical Aid by programme for the period 1 April 2021 and 31
March 2022

Administrakan

Inter-Sectoral 12 0780 B7.03% B3.00 0.36% 282.00 1.57% 650,00 3.61%
Coordination and

Sirateglc Partnerships
Legislation and Palicy 11343 69.07% 2500 0.15% 133.00 0.81% 339,00 | Z0B%
Development
Civillan Cwersight, 15873 68.04% 111.00 0.48% 350.00 1.52% 778.00 3.38%
Moritoring and
Evaluation

Toutal 87 T18.00 83.50% 413.00 0.40% 1 592.00 1.50% J615.00 3.40%




Table 2.1.4 - Salaries, Overtime, Home Owners Allowance and Medical Aid by salary band for the period 1 /
March 2022

Shllad flevals 1-2) 75 | 8554% 5| 055% 89 |  9.82% 101 | 11.45%
Skilled (levels 3-5) 5306 | B5.58% 4| 149% M7 | 560% 503 | 9.56%
Highly skillad
iy 15252 | B5.58% 158 | 0.89% 523 | 290% 1041 | 584%
production (levels 6-8)
Highly skilled
supenvision (levels 9- 35730 | 85.58% 176 | 0429 ar | 144, 1608 | 3.85%
12)
Senior managament

0655 | B5.56% - 000% 56| 0.44% 72| 076%
flavels 13-16)
Total BT 718 | 8558% “3 | oa0% 1592 | 1.55% 3615 | 353

22 Employment and Vacancies

The tables in this section summarise the position with regard to employment and vacancies. The following tables summarise
the number of posts on the establishment, the number of employees, the vacancy rate, and whether there are any staff that
are additional to the establishment.

This information is presented in terms of three key variables:

. programme

. salary band

. critical occupations (see definition in notes below).

Departments have identified critical occupations that need to be monitored, In terms of current regulations, it is possible {o

create a post on the establishment that can be occupied by more than one employee. Therefore, the vacancy rate reflects
the percentage of posts that are not filled.



Table 2.2.1 - Employment and vacancies by programme as on 31 March 2022

Adminisiratian

Inter-Sectoral Coordination and Strategic

Parrarships

Legislation and Policy Development 20 17 15.00% 1
Civilian Oversight, Manitoring and Evaluation 40 37 7.50% 0
Tatal 156 143 8.33% 5

Table 2.2.2 - Employment and vacancies by salary band as on 31 March 2022

Lower skilled (1-2) 8 8 0% 0
Skilled {3-5) # 20 4.T6% 0
Highly skilled production (6-8) 36 KX 8.33% 4
Highly skiled supervision (8-12) 62 55 11.29% 0
Senior managameant (13-16) kA 29 6.45% 1
Total 156 143 8.33% 5

Table 2.2.3 - Employment and vacancies by critical occupations as on 31 March 2022

Director-General i 0 100% 0
Chief Dirsctor 6 B 0% 0
Director 24 ] 417% 1
Total k| 29 6.45% 1

2.3 Filling of SMS Posts

The tables in this section provide information on employment and vacancies as it relates to members of the Senior
Management Service by salary level. It also provides information on advertising and filling of SMS posts, reasons for not
complying with prescribed timeframes and disciplinary steps taken.




Table 2.3.1 - SMS post information as on 31 March 2022

Diractor-Generall Head of Depariment 1 0 0% 1
Salary Level 16 1 0 0% 1 o
Salary Level 15 0 0 0% 0 %
Salary Level 14 6 6 100% 0 0%
Salary Level 13 24 23 95.83% 1 41T%
Total 3 93.55% | 6.45%

Table 2.3.2 - SMS post information as on 30 September 2021

Director-Generall Head of Department NiA NIA NiA Ni& NI
Salary Level 16 NiA N/A NiA NiA NiA
Salary Level 15 1 1 100% 0 0%
Salary Lavel 14 6 6 100% 0 0%
Salary Level 13 24 24 100% 0 0%
Total 3 3 100% 0 0%

Table 2.3.3 - Advertising and filling of SMS posts for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Number of vacancies por

Nismber of vicancies pir.

level advertised in 6 months | level filledin 6 months of | lavel not fillad in 6 months
of becaming vacant becoming vacant butfilled In 12 months.
Director-Genaral Head of Department 1 0 0
Salary Level 16 1 0 0
Ealqr'_.' Level 15 i} 1] L]
Salary Leval 14 0 0 0
Salary Leval 13 1 ] ]
Total 2 0 0




Table 2.3.4 - Reasons for not having complied with the filling of fun ded vacant SMS -
within 12 months after becoming vacant for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

The Iwo SMS posts namely; Director General and Director: DNA Board Secretanat only became vacanl in December 2021 and
respachively.

The two SMS posts namely; Director General and Director: DNA Board Secretariat only became vacant in December 2021 and January 2022
respactivaly.

Notes

e Interms of the Public Service Regulations Chapter 1, Part VIl C.1A.3, departments must indicate good cause or reason
for nat having complied with the filling of SMS posts within the prescribed timeframes.

Table 2.3.5 - Disciplinary steps taken for not complying with the prescribed timeframes for filling SMS posts within 12
months for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

NiA

NiA

Notes

¢ Interms of the Public Service Regulations Chapter 1, Part VIl C.1A.2, departments must indicate good cause or reason
for not having complied with the filing of SMS posts within the prescribed timeframes. In the event of non-compliance
with this regulation, the relevant executive authority or head of department must take appropriate disciplinary steps in
terms of section 16A (1) or (2) of the Public Service Act.

24  Job Evaluation

Within a nationally determined framework, executing authorities may evaluate or re-evaluate any job in his or her
organisation, In terms of the Regulations all vacancies on salary levels 9 and higher must be evaluated before they are
filled. The following table summarises the number of jobs that were evaluated during the year under review, The table also
provides statistics on the number of posts that were upgraded or downgraded.




Table 2.4.1 - Job Evaluation by Salary band for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Lower Skifled {Levels1-2) i)
Skilled (Levels 3.5) 21 0% 0% 0%
Highly skilled production 36 0% 0% 0%
{Levels 6-8)

Highly skillec supervision 62 1.61% 100% (1513
(Levels 9-12)

Sanior Management 24 4.17% 0% 0%
Service Band A

Senior Management 6 0% 05 0%
Service Band B

Sanior Managameant 0 0% 0% 0%
Service Band C

Sanior Management 1 100% 100% 0%
Service Band D

Total 158 1.92% 1.28% 0%

The following table provides a summary of the number of employees whose positions were upgraded due lo their post being
upgraded. The number of employees might differ from the number of posts upgraded since not all employees are
automatically absorbed info the new posts and some of the posts upgraded could also be vacant.

Table 2.4.2 - Profile of employees whose positions were upgraded due fo their posts being upgraded for the period 1 April

2021 and 31 March 2022

Female

Male

Total

Employees with a disability




The following table summarises the number of cases where remuneration bands exceeded the
evaluation. Reasans for the deviation are provided in each case.

Table 2.4.3 - Employees with salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation by occupation for the period 1
April 2021 and 31 March 2022

NIA

NiA 0 0 0 NIA

NIA 0 0 0 NIA

NA 0 0 0 MiA
Total number of employees whose salarles exceeded the level determined by job evaluation 0
Percentage of total employed 0

The following table summarises the beneficiaries of the above in terms of race, gender, and disability.

Table 2.4.4 - Profile of employees who have salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation for the period 1

April 2021 and 31 March 2022
Female ] 0 0 0 ]
Male ] 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0
Employees with a disability o 0 0 0 0
Notes
= [ there were no cases where the salary levels were higher than those determined by job evaluation, keep the heading and
replace the table with the following:

Total number of Employees whose salaries exceeded the grades determine by job evaluation Mong




25 Employment Changes
This section provides information on changes in employment over the financial year. Turnover rates provide an
of trends in the employment profile of the department. The following tables provide a summary of fumover

band and critical occupations (see definition In notes below).

Table 2.5.1 - Annual turnover rates by salary band for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Lower skillad (Levels 1-2) 0%
Skilled (Levels 3:5) s 3 1 5.00%
Highly skitled production (Levels 68) 3 4 2 6.06%
Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12) 56 s & 14.29%
Senior Management Szrvice Bands A (L13) L 1 1 417%
Senior Management Service Bands B {L14} 6 0 0 0%
Senior Managemen! Service Bands C (L15) 1 0 1 100%
Senior Management Service Bands D (L16) 0 0 0 0%
Total 145 12 L 8.90%

Table 2.5.2 - Annual turnover rates by critical occupation for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Senior Management Service Bands A (L13) 24 0 1 4174
Senlor Management Service Bands B (L14) ] 0 0 0%
Senicr Management Service Bards C [L15) 1 0 1 100%
Senior Management Service Bands D [L16) 0 0 0 0%
TOTAL 3 0 2 B.45%




The table below identifies the major reasans why staff left the Department.

Table 2.5.3 - Reasons why staff left the department for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Death
Resignation 5 20.41%
Expiry of contract 5 20.41%
Dismissal - aperational changes ] 0%
Dismissal — misconduct 0 0%
Dismissal - inefficiency 0 0%
Discharged dus o ll-health 0 0%
Retirement 0 0%
Transfer to other Public Service Departments 7 .18%
Other 0 0%
Total 17 100%
Total number of employees who left as a % of total employmant 11.89%.

Table 2.5.4 - Promotions by critical occupation for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Senlor Management
Service Bands A [L13)
Senior Management g 0 0% ] 100%
Service Bands B (L14)
Senior Management 1 0 0% 0 %
Service Bands C (L15)
Senior Managament 0 0 0% 0 0%
Serdce Bands D (L185)
Total H 0 0% 26 83.87%




Table 2.5.5 - Promations by salary band for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2)

Skiled (Levels 3-5)

Highly skilled production
{Levels 6-8)

1212%

K}

Highly skilled supervision
(Levels 8-12)

B.93%

16.07%

Senior Management (Levels
13-16)

31

3.23%

83.87%

Total

146

10

ilm

BLTE%

26

Table 2.6.1 - Total number of employees (including employees with disabilities) in each of the following occupational
categories as on 31 March 2022

Employment Equity

Legislators, senior officials and

managers (3L 13 o 16)

Professionals (5L 9-12) 23 1 a0 0 55
Technicians and associale 15 0 17 1 13
professianals (SL 6-8)

Clerks (5L 3-5) 13 0 T 0 20
Sarice and sales warkers (SL 0 0 ] 0 6

1-2)

Skilled agricultura and fishery ] 0 ] 0 ]

workers

Craft and refated rades 1] 0 0 0 1]

wirkers

Plant and machine operators 1] ] 0 0 1]

and assemblers

Elementary occupations 1 0 5 0 ]

Tatal &5 2 ™ 2 143




Table 2.6.2 - Total number of employees (including employees with disabilitles) in each of the follawing occupational bands
as on 31 March 2022

Top Managemant {SL 15-16}

Senlor Management {51 13-14) 13 ] 0 1 1z 1 1 1 2

Professionally qualified and 23 ] 0 1 a0 1 0 ]
experienced specialists and mid-
management (3L 9:12)

Skilled technical and academically 15 o 0 0 17 0 0 1 3
gualified workers, junior
management, supenisors, foreman
and superintendents (SL 6-8}
Sami-skilled and discrationary 13 ] ] 0 7 0 0 ] 20
decision making (5L 3-5)
Unskilled and defined decizion 1 ] ] ] 5 0 0 0 B
making (SL 1-2
Total 65 o ] 2 ™ 2 1 2 143

Table 2.6.3 - Recruftment for the period 1 April 2021 to 31 March 2022

Top Management (5L 15-16) 0 0 0 0
Senior Management (SL 13-14) 1 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 i
Professionally qualified and 2 '] 0 1] 3 0 0 1] 5
experenced specalists and mid-

management {SL 9-12)

Shilled technical and academically 2 1] 0 0 2 0 0 0 4
qualified warkers. junior

rmrﬁgnmmL supensisors, foreman

and superinlendents (S 6-8)

Semi-shilled and discrefionary 2 0 0 ] 1 0 0 0 3
decision making {SL 3-5)




Uniskilled and defined decision
making (5L 1-2}

Total

Employees with disabilities

Table 2.6.4 - Promotions for the period 1 April 2021 to 31 March 2022

Top Management | 5L 15-16)

Senior Management (SL13-14)

Professionally qualified and
experienced specialists and mid-
management (3L 9:12)

Skilled technical and academically
qualified workers, junior
management, supenisors, foreman
and superinlendents (SL 6-8)

Semiskilled and discreionary
decision making (5L 3-5)

Unskilled and defined decision
making (5L 1-2)

Total

10

Employees with disahilities

Table 2.6.5 - Terminations for the period 1 April 2021 to 31 March 2022

Top Management { SL 15-16)

Sanior Management (SL 13-14)

Professionally qualified and
experienced specialists and mid-
maragemeant {SL 9-12)

Skilled technical and academically
qualified workers, junior




and superintendents (SL 6-8)

management, supenisors, fareman

Semi-skilled and discretionary

decision making (5L 3-5)

Unskilled and defined detision

making 5L 1-2)

Total

Employees with Disakilities

Table 2.6.6 - Disciplinary action for the period 1 April 2021 to 31 March 2022

The official resigned before
the conclusion of the
discipfinary hearing

Written warning

10

Total

11

Table 2.6.7 - Skills development for the period 1 April 2021 to 31 March 2022

Legislalors, senior officials

and managers

Professionals 1 & ]
Techricians and associale 8 14 n
professionals

Clerks 12 F{ 3
Service and sales workers 0 0 0
Skilled agricultura and 0 L] 0
fishary workars

Craft and related frades o 0 0
warkers

Plant and machine operalors 0 ] o
and assemblars

Elemantary occupations /] A 2




Total 21 0 0 1 52 ] " | @

l
Employees with 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 [
disabilities

2.7 Signing of Performance Agreements by SMS Members

All members of the SMS must conclude and sign performance agreements within specific timeframes. Information regarding
the signing of performance agreements by SMS members, the reasons for not complying within the prescribed timeframes
and disciplinary steps taken is presented here.

Table 2.7.1 - Signing of Performance Agreements by SMS members as on 31 May 2021

Diractor-Ganerall 0 0 0 NiA
Head of Department

Salary Level 16 0 0 ] WiA
Saiary Lavel 15 1 1 1 100%
Salary Level 14 g G ] 100%
Salary Level 13 2 24 2 91.67%
Total H Y 28 93.55%

Notes

« In the event of a National or Provincial election occurring within the first three months of a financial year all members
of the SMS must conclude and sign their performance agreements for that financial year within three months following
the month in which the elections took place. For example, if elections took place in April, the reporting date in the
heading of the table above should change to 31 July 2021,

Table 2.7.2 - Reasons for not having concluded Performance agreements for all SMS members as on 31 March 2022

One performance agreement was nol submitied within required timeframe, while the other non-submission was on account of the expiry of the
amployee's confract,

Motes
= The reporting date in the heading of this table should be aligned with that of Table 2.7.1.




Table 2.7.3 - Disciplinary steps taken against SMS members for not having concluded Perft
2022

Disciplinary action was laken against the afficial, whe has sino resigned prie 1o the conglusion of the process.

Notes
« The reporting date in the heading of this table should be aligned with that of Table 2.7.1

2.8  Performance Rewards

To encourage good performance, the Depariment has granted the following performance rewards duning the year under review.
The information is presented in terms of race, gender, disability, salary bands and critical cccupations (see definition in notes below).

Table 2.8.1 - Performance Rewards by race, gender and disability for the period 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021

% of total within | Cost (R'000)
African 20 136 14.71% R364 962.32 1824
Male 4 ] 21.54% R239 76732 14.00
Female b T BA45% R125 205 2086
Asian 0 1 0% 0 0
Male 0 0 0% 0 0
Female 0 1 0% 0 0
Coloured 0 3 0% o 0
Male 0 1 0% 0 0
Female 0 2 0% 0 i
Vihite 1 4 25% R12 650.37 1285
Male 0 2 0% 0 0
Famala 1 2 50% R12850.37 12.65
Total 21 144 15% R377 612.69 17.56




Table 2.8.2 - Performance Rewards by salary band for personnel below Senior Management Service for t

fo 31 March 2021

Lower Skiled (Levels 1-2) R10910,29

Skilled |Lavels 3-5) 05 19 26% R22 102,51 R4000 4%
Highly skilled productian 04 33 3% R44 198 66 R10 048 10%
{Levels 6-8)

Highly skilled supervision 08 52 5% R224 430 R000 93
{Levels 8-12)

Total 21 110 19% R30Z 642.46 R14 411 14%

Table 2.8.3 - Performance Rewards by critical occupation for the period 1 April 2021 to 31 March 2022

Senlor Management level 13

Senior Management level 14

“Senfor Managamenl lavel 15

Total

g °
3 % 8 588
g

R74570

R37 485

Table 2.8.4 - Performance related rewards (cash bonus), by salary band for Senior Management Service for the period 1 April
2020 to 31 March 2021

Total Cost

R0
Band A 2 9% R74 970.5 R37 485 37.48%
Band B 0 0% 0 0 0%
Band C 0 0% 0 0 0%
Band D 0 0% 0 0 0%
Total 2 9% R74 970.5 R37 485 37.48%




29  Foreign Workers
The tables below summarise the employment of foreign nationals in the department in terms of sakary band anc

Table 2.9.1 - Foreign workers by salary band for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Lower skilled 0%
Highly skilled production (Level §-8) ] 0% 0 0% 0 0%
Highly skiled supervision (Level 9-12) 0 0% 0 0% (] 0%
Contract {Level 5-12) 0 0% 0 0% 0 0%
Contract (Level 13-16) ] 0% 0 0% 0 0%
Total ] 0% 0 0% 0 0%

Salary Level 16 0%
Saiary Leval 15 0 0% 0 0% 0 %
Salary Level 14 0 0% 0 0% 0 %
Salary Level 13 0 0% 0 0% 0 0%
Total 0 0% 0 0% 0 0%




210 Leave utilisation

.......

following tables provide an indication of the use of sick leave and disabily leave. In both cases, the esiim
leave is also provided.

Table 2.10.1 - Sick leave for the period 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2021

Lower Skills {levals 1-2}

Shilled (fevels 3-5) 14.00 28.60% 4.00 4.30% 150 11.00
Highty skilled produchion (leveis B-8) 103.00 B81.60% 13.00 20.20% 542 150.00
Highly skilled supervision {levels 3 -12) 195.00 87.20% 34.00 36.20% 574 553.00
Top and Senior management (levels 13-18) 54.00 81.50% 16.00 17.00% 338 247.00
Total 380.00 7700 2154 969.00

Table 2.10.2 - Disability leave (temporary and permanent) for the period 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2021

Lower skilled (Lavels 1-2)

Skilled (Levels 3:5) 0 0% ] 0% 0 0
Highly skifled production (Levels 6-8) 103.00 100% 4,00 66.70% 26.00 168,00
Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12) 116.00 100% 2.00 33.30% 58.00 501,00
Senior management (Lavels 13-16} 0 0% 0 0% 0 0

Total 219.00 100% 6.00 100% 84.00 670.00




The table below summarises the ulilisation of annual leave. The wage agreement concluded with
in 2000 requires management of annual leave to prevent high levels of accrued Iaambum@ﬁ
of service.

Table 2.10.3 - Annual Leave for the period 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2021

Lower skiled (Levels 1-2)

Skiled (Levels 3.5) 20.00 5.00 400 I
Highly skifled production (Levels 6-8) £94.00 19.00 36.00

Highly skilled supenvision|Levels 8-12) 1392.00 2200 63.00

Senior management (Levels 13-16) 760.00 26.00 30.00

Total 2984.00 88 138

Table 2.10.4 - Capped leave for the period 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2021

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 0

Skilled (Levels 3-5) ] 0 0 0
Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 0 0 0 0
Highly skifled supervision{Levels 9-12) 0 0 0 58
Senior managemen! (Lavels 13-16) 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 58

The following table summarise payments made to employees as a result of leave that was nol taken.

Table 2.10.5 - Leave payouts for the period 1 April 2027 and 31 March 2022

Leave payoul for 2021122 due-to non-utilisation of leave for the previous cycle 0 0 0
Capped leave payouls on tenmination of senvice for 2021/22 0 0 0
Current leave payout on termination of service for 2021/22 193.00 § 386
Total 193.00 5




211 HIV/AIDS & Health Promotion Programmes

Table 2.11.1 - Steps taken to reduce the risk of occupational exposure

«  [Distribution of condoms
= HI\W/AIDS Screaning

Table 2.11.2 - Details of Health Promation and HIV/AIDS Programmes (tick the applicable boxes and provide the required
information)

1. Has the department designaled a member of the SMS to implement the |  Yes Mr Mahiatjie (Director HRD & ER)
pravisions contained in Par VI E of Chapter 1 of the Public Sarvice
Reglitations, 20017 If g0, provide her'tis name and posiian,

2. Does the deparment have a dedicated unitor has It designated specific Yes Thres employees
staff members to promote the health and well-being of your
employess? If so, indicate the number of employees whao ara invalved
in this task and the annual budge! thal is available for this purpose.

2. Has the department intreduced an Employes Assistance or Health | Yes . Counsalling
Promaobion Programme: for your employees? If so, indicate the key . HIVIAIDE Programmes
elementssanvices of this Programme. . Wellness interventions

»  Oceupational Health and safety
. Heaith and productivity

4, Has the depariment estabiished (a) committes(s) as contemplated in Yes . Mr 5 Seluka (Director ICT and
Part VI E 5 {g) of Chapter 1 of ihe Public Service Regulations, 20017 If Auxiliary services
50, please provide the names of the members of the committes and the . Mr Makaota (Admin Officar Auxiary
stakeholder{s) that they represanl Services)
=  Ms R Maota (Assistant Direcior
Employes Health and Wefiness)
. Mr K Van Huysstean (Labour
Representative)
. Ms M Shadung [Depuly Directar: Risk
Management)

e MrJMohiala (Security Officer)
. Mr S Tihaka (Security Officer)
. Ms C Bulhelezl (Assstant Dirsctor

Knowledge Management)

. Has the department reviewed its employment policies and practices to Yes, The depariment has policies that ensures
ensure that these da nof unfairly discriminate against employees on the that there &5 no unfalr discrimination of
basis of their HIV status? If so, list the amploymeant policies/practices empoyeas that dest repori be HIVAIDS
s0 reviewed. positve in place.




B. Has Ine department infreducdd measures o protect HIV-positive
employees or those perceived to be HIV-positive from discrimination?
If 50, list the key elements of these measuras,

7. Does tha department encourage its employees o undergo Voluntary
Counselling and Testing? If so, list the results that you have you
achieved.

Yes

During the period under review, five (5)
tesling. This constitules two (2) male and (3]
females |

8. Has the department develpped measuresindicators fo monior and
evaluate the impact of ils health promotion programme? if so, list thesa
measurasindicators.

212 Labour Relations

Table 2.12.1 - Collective agreements for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

NIA

NIA

A

MiA

Notes

o [ there were no agresments, keep the heading and replace the table with the following:

Total number of collective agreements

Nene

The following table summarises the outcome of disciplinary hearings conducted within the department for the year under review.

Table 2.12.2 - Misconduct and disciplinary hearings finalised for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Comectional counselling 0 0%
Werbal waming 10 100%
Written warning 0 0%
Final writlen warming 0 0%
Suspended without pay 0 0%
Fine 0 0%
Demotion 0 0%




Digmissal

Mot guitty

Casze withdrawn

Total

Notes

«  ifthere were no agreements, keep the heading and replace the table with the following:

Total number of disciplinary hearings finalised

None

Table 2.12.3 -Types of misconduct addressed at disciplinary hearings for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Pregudices the administration or the efficiency of the office / Department 100%

Total 100%
Table 2.12.4 - Grievances logged for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Number of grievances resolved T5%

Humber of grievances not resolved 25%

Tatal number of grievances lodged 100%
Table 2.12.5 - Disputes logged with Councils for the perlod 1 April 2022 and 31 March 2022

Number of dispuies upheld o

Mumber of disputes dismissed 100%
| Total number of disputes indged 100%
Table 2.12.6 - Strike actions for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Tatal number of perscns working davs |os] MIA

Total costs warking days loat NiA

Ameunt recovesad as a resull of no work no pay (R'000) Wik




Table 2.12.7 - Precautionary suspensions for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022
Number of paople suespended

Wumber of people whose suspension excesded 30 days

Avarage number of days suspendead

Casl of smpmai:_ln (R'000)

213 Skills Development

This section highlights the efforts of the department with regard to skills development.

Table 2.13.1 - Training needs identified for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Legislalors, senior officials and | Female 15 1] 5 ] 5
i Male 15 0 4 0 4
Professionals - Femala n ] 3 1 4

Male 25 0 4 2 ]
Techniclans and associale Female 7 ] 3 1 4
redeesienals Mals 5 0 3 1 4
Clerks Female 19 0 3 3 6

Male 18 0 3 1 4
Service and sales warkers | Female 0 0 0 0 0

Male 0 0 0 0 0
Skilled agricullure and fishery | Female 0 0 0 0 0
e Mals 0 0 0 0 0
Craft and refaled trades Female 0 0 0 0 0
i Ml 0 0 0 0 0
Plant and machine cparators | Femala 0 o L] ] 1]
Bt agmaml ek Male 0 0 0 0 0




Elementary occupations

Male 6 J
Sub Total Femala 7 16

Male L] 14
Total 146 a0

Table 2.13.2 Training provided for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Legislators, senior officials Femaie 15 2
nd mariegers Mele 15 0
Professionals Female A 2

Male 25 2
Technicians and assodals Famale 7 3
professionals Male 5 3
Clarks Famala 18 3

Male 18 2
Service and sales workers Female 0 0

Mala 0 ]
Skiled agriculture and fishery | Female 0 0
. Male 0 0
Craft and refated frades Female 0 0
s Male 0 0
Plant and machine operalars Fe;ﬁa&e 1] 0
and assemblers Male 0 0




Elementary occupations
Male 6 0 0 0
Sub Total Famala T o 1 8
Male ) 0 T 4
Total 146 0 18 12 20
214  Injury on Duty

The following tables provide basic information on injury on duty.

Table 2.4.1 Injury on duty for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Required basic medical atfention only 1 100%
Temparary Total Disablement NIA 0%
Parmanent Disablement NIA 0%
Fatal NIA 0%
Total 1 100%

215 Utilisation of Consultants

The following tables relates information on the utilisation of consullants in the department. In terms of the Public Service Regulations
“consultant means a natural or juristic person or a partnership who ar which provides in terms of a specific contract on an ad hoc
basts any of the following professional services to a depariment against remuneration received from any source:

(a)
(b)
(c)

The rendering of expert advice;

The drafting of proposals for the execution of specific tasks; and

The execution of a specific task which is of a technical or infellectual nature, but excludes an employee of a
department.



Table 2.15.1 - Report on consultant appointments using appropriated funds for the period 1 April 20

Facilitation of Strategic Plan for
Strategic Managemenl

Mediation & Grievance Services for 1 14 R138 320,00
Human Resource Development

Recruitmant Agancy Senvices for 1 0 R3331435

Human Resource Managemeni

Quality Assurance Review Services 1 by R117 01250
for Internal Audit

B-BBEE Varification for Ethics and 1 30 R 51 750.00
Govemnance

5 ] 105 R 492 196.85

Table 2.15.2 - Analysis of consultant appointments using appropriated funds, in terms of Historically Disadvantaged
Individuals (HDIs) for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Fagllitation of Strategic Plan (Naniso 100% 100% 100%
Holdings) '

Medistion & Grevance Services 55% 55% 65%
(Extribyte)

Recrutment Agency Services ({IT 51% 5% 51%
Empowerment Conaulting)

Quality Assurance Review Servioes 0% 0% 0%
{Prozilog Pty Lid)

B-BBEE Verficabon (Maolalo BEE 100% 100% 100%
Veriications CC)

Table 2.15.3 - Report on consultant appointments using Donor funds for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

None 1] ] ]




Table 2.15.4 - Analysis of consultant appointments using Donor funds, in terms of Historically Disadvantaged Individa
(HDIs) for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Nona 0 0 0

216 Severance Packages

Table 2.16.1 - Granting of employee initiated severance packages for the period 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2)

Skilled (Levels 3-5) 0 0 0 0
Highty skilled production (Levels 6-8) 0 0 0 0
Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12) 0 0 0 o
Senicr management (Levels 13-16) 0 0 ] 0

Total 0 ] ] o
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1.
Report of the Auditor-General to Parliament on vote no. 21; Department of Civilian Secretariat for Police Ser
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL

| have audited the financial statements of the Department of Civilian Secretariat for Police Service set out on pages
108 to 186 which comprise the appropnation statement, statement of financial position as at 31 March 2022, the
statement of financial performance. statement of changes in net assets and cash fiow statement for the year then
ended, as well as notes lo the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Department
of Civilian Secretariat for Police Service as at 31 March 2022, and its financial performance and cash fiows for the year
then ended in accordance with the Modified Cash Standard (MCS) and the requirements of the Public Finance
Management Act 1 of 1999 (PFMA).

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor-General's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section
of my report,

| am independent of the Department in accordance with the Intemational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’
International code of ethics for professional accountants (including International Independence Standards) (IESBA
cade) as well as other ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical
responsibilifies in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate te provide a basis for my opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

6.

| draw attention to the matter below. My opinicn is not modified in respect of this matter.

Material Underspending of the Vote by the Department

T

As disclosed in the approprialion statement, the Department materially underspent the budget by R4,9 million on

programme 1, R3.5 million on programme 3; and R3,5 million on Pragramme 4.




Other Matter

8.

Unaudited Supplementary Schedules

9.

| draw attention o the matter below. My opinicn is not modified in respect of this matter.

The supplementary information set out on pages 177 to 185 does not form part of the financial statements and is
presented as additional information. | have not audited these schedules and, accardingly, | do not express an opinion
on them.

Responsibilities of the Accounting Officer for the Financial Statements

10.

11.

The Accounting Officer is responsibile for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the MCS and the requirements of the PFMA, and for such internal control as the Accounting Officer determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Accounting Officer is responsible for assessing the department's ability to
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concemn
basis of accounting uniess the appropriate governance structure either intends to liquidate the depariment or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

12. My objectives are lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

13.

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report thal includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but js not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
the ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expecled to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included in the annexure to this
auditor's report.




Report on the Audit of the Annual Performance Report

Introduction and Scope

14. In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have @
responsibility to report on the usefulness and reliability of the reporled performance information against predetermined
objectives for selected programme presented In the annual performance report. | performed procedures to identify
material findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

15. My procedures address the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information, which must be based
on the Department's approved performance planning documents. | have not evaluated the completeness and
appropriateness of the performance indicators included in the planning documents. My procedures do not examine
whether the actions taken by the Department enabled service delivery, My procedures do not extend 1o any disclosures
or assertions relating to the extent of achievements in the current year or planned performance strategies and
information in respect of fulure periods that may be included as part of the reported performance information.
Accordingly, my findings do not extend to these matters,

16. | evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in accordance with the criteria
developed from the performance management and reporting framework, as defined in the general notice, for the
following selected programme presented in the department’s annual performance report for the year ended 31 March
2022:

Pages in the Annual Performance

Report

Programme 2. Inter-Sectoral Coordination and Strategic Partnerships

17. | performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was properly presented and
whether performance was consistent with the approved performance planning documents. | performed further
procedures to determine whether the indicators and related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the
reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and complete,

18. | did nol identify any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information for this
programme; Inter-Sectoral Coordination and Strategic Partnerships.

Other Matter

19, | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.




Achievement of Planned Targets

20.

Refer to the annual performance report on page(s) 30 - 45 for information on the achievement of planned targe
the year and management explanations provided for the overachievement of targets.

Report on the Audit of Compliance with Legislation

Introduction and Scope

21.

In accardance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report material
findings on the department’s compliance with specific matters in key legislation, | performed procedures to identify
findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

22. | did not raise any material findings on compliance with the specific matters in key legislation set out in the general

notice issued in terms of the PAA,

Other Information

23,

24,

25,

26.

27.

28.

The Accounting Officer |s responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, The other information does not include the financial staterments, the auditor's report and
the selected programmes presented in the annual performance report that have been specifically reported in this
auditor's report.

My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance information and compliance with
legislation do not cover the other information and | do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion
onit.

In connection with my audit, my respansibility is to read the other information and, in doing so. consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements and the selected programme presented in the
annual performance report, or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be matenally misstated.
The other information | obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report is the human resource management report.
The report of the Accounting Officer and governance information are expected to be made available to me after 31 July
2022.

If, based on the work | performed on the other information that | obtained prior to the date of this auditer’s report, |
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, | am required to report that facl. | have nothing
to report in this regard.

When | do receive and read the report of the Accounting Officer and the governance information and if | conclude that
there is @ material misstatement therein, | am required to communicate the matter to those charged with govemance




and request that the other information be corrected. If the other information is not co [
auditor's report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate. However, if itis comected this

Internal Control Deficiencies
29. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported performance informa ind
compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective was not to express any form of assurance on it. | did not
identify any significant deficiencies in internal control,

Audeor Genoaw |

Pretoria
29 July 2022

‘e
Fe.

AU DITOR--3EMNMERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

Audliting to bulld oublic conlidence




Annexure - Auditor-General's Responsibility for the Audit

1. Aspartof an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional judgement and maintain professional sce

S0 B

throughout my audit of the financial statements and the procedures performed on reported performance Infarrn&&nnfﬁ’
selecled programme and on the depariment’s compliance with respect to the selected subject matters.

Financial Statements

2, In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in this auditor's report, | also:

identify and assess the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error;

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks; and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for my cpinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

= obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Department's internal control.

« evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
relaied disclosures made by the Accounting Officer.

« conclude on the appropriateness of the Accounting Officer's use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists relating to events or condifions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Department
of Civilian Secretariat for Police Service to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a matenial uncertainty
exists, | am required fo draw attention in my auditor's repn& to the related disclosures in the financial statements
about the material uncertainty or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion on the financial
statements. My canclusions are based on the information available to me at the date of this auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause a department to cease operaling as a going concern.

= gvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and

determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation.




Communication with those charged with Governance

3. | communicate with the Accounting Officer regarding, among other matters, the planned scope an
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify

4. | also provide the Accounting Officer with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical requ ;
independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thot
on my independence and, where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.
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NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT

for the year ended 31 March 2022
T Detall of transfers and subsidies as per Appropriation Act (after Virement);

Detail of these transactions can be viewed in the note on Transfers and subsidies, disclosure notes and Annexure 1 {.&-ﬂ}
to the Annual Financial Statements. '

2, Detail of specifically and exclusively appropriated amounts voted (after Virement):
Detail of these transachions can be viewed in Note 1 {(Annual Appropriation) to the Annual Financial Statements.
3 Detail on payments for financial assets
Detail of these transactions can be viewed in Note § on Payments for financial assets to the Annual Financial Statements.

4. Explanations of material variances from Amounts Voted (after Virement):

41 Per programme Final Actual Variance R'000 | Variance asa %
Appropriation |  Expenditure of Final

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

| Administration 67 755 62 837 4918 7.3%

The variance on this programme |s attributed mainly to the delay in relocation fo the new building which resulted in underspending on office
accommodation and defiberate savings on Subsistence and Travel in order lo cater for additional costs associated with the relocation, The Cowvid-
19 restrictions in the first part of the financial year also contributed to the underspanding as well as a reduced transfer payment to SASSETA due to
a recalculation in terms of the memorandum of understanding.

|_Inter-Sectoral Coordination & Strategic Partnerships | 26196 | 25509 | 507 | 2.3% |

The variance on this programme is afiributed to underspending due to the delay in relocation which resulted in underspending on capital assets
which could only be acquired after relocation. The restriclions on gatherings due fo Covid-19 requlations alsa contributed lo the underspending and
as a result there was less travel as well as fewer community engagements with smaller numbers of people.

| Legislation & Policy Development | 23220 | 19641 | 3579 | 15.4% |

The variance on this programme s aftributed to the delay in relocation which resulted in underspending on Purchase of Capital Assets, as well as
Covid-19 regulation resirictians which prompted underspanding on travel, costs associated with meetings and office supplies related expenditurs.

|_Civilian Oversight, Monitoring & Evaluation ] 33872 | 30330 | 3542 | 10.5% |

The variance on this programme can mainly be attributed o underspending due to vacant funded posts, delay in relocation which resulted in
underspending on Purchase of Capital Assets, as well as Covid-19 requlation restrictions which prompted underspending on travel, costs related to
meetings and office supplies related expenditure.




NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEN

PP

=gy

for the year ended 31 March 2022
4.2  Pereconomic classification Final Actual Variance
R'000 R'000 R000

Current payments 148 599 137 060
Compensaton of employess 105536 102 497
Goods and services 43063 34 563
Interest and rent on land - - -

Transfers and subsidies 507 409 93 19.3%
Provinces and municipalities 15 14 1 6.7%
Departmenial agencies and accounts 2 108 96 471%
Househoids 288 287 1 0.3%

Payments for capital assets 1821 923 998 52.0%
Buildings and other fixed structures
Machinery and equipment 1852 923 929 B0.2%
Software & other Intangible assels 9 . B 100.0%

Payments for financial assets 16 15 1 6.3%

Total 151 043 138 407 12 636 8.4%

The underspending on Compensation of Employees is due fo vacant funded posts
as Purchase of Capital Assets relales (o the delay of the relocation te new office accommodation. The Covid-19 regulations on lravel and number
of people allowed in gatherings also confributed to the underspending as well a5 a reduced transfer payment to SASSETA due to a recalculation in

terms of the memorandum of undarstanding,

. The bulk of the underspending in Goods and Services as well




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMAN

for the year ended 31 March 2022
R'000

REVENUE
Annual appropriation 1 151 043
Slalutory appropriation =
Departmental revenue F 165
NRF Receipts - -]
TOTAL REVENUE 151 208 1371243 '.
EXPENDITURE
Current expenditure
Compensation of employees 3 102 498 949 336
Goods and services 4 34 563 258582
Interest and rent on land - -
Total current expenditure 137 060 125 188
Transfers and subsidies
Transfers and subsidies i 409 | | 558
Total transfers and subsidies 409 658
Expenditure for capital assets
Tangible assels F 923 5632
Intangible assets - -
Total expenditure for capital assets 923 5632
Unautharised expenditure approved without funding - -
Payments for financial assets 5 15 66
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 138 407 131 544
SURPLUSHDEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 12 801 5680
Reconciliation of Net Surplus/{Deficit) for the year
Voted funds 12 636 5624
Annual appropriation 12 636 5624
Conditional grants - -
Deparimental revenug and NRF Receipls 13 165 75
SURPLUS/{DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 12 801 5699




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMAN!

for the year ended 31 March 2022

ASSETS

Current assets
Unauthonsed expenditure
Cash and cash eguivalents
Other financial assals
Prepayments and advances
Receivables '
Loans

Nan-current assets
Investmants
Receivables

Loans

Other financial assats

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities

Vaoled funds 1o be surrendered (o the Revenue Fund i
Departmental revenue and NRF Recaipts to be surrendered to the Revenue

Fund
Bank overdraft
Payables

Non-current liabilities
Payables

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Represented by
Capitalsalion reserve
Recoverable revenue
Retained funds
Revaluation reservas

TOTAL

2021122

R'000

12 607

-]

R s

170

170

12787

6951

12657

6831

P

=7l

12 636

21

5624

804
403

=

120

120

12777

B 951




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMAN

for the year ended 31 March 2022

Capitalisation Reserves
Opening balance

Transfers:

Movement in Equily

Movemant in Operational Funds
Other movemenis

Closing balance

Recoverable revenue

Opening balance

Transfers:

Irrecoverable amounts written off

Debts revised

Debts recovered (included in depanimental receipts)
Dabis raised

Closing balance

Retained funds

Opening balance

Transfer from voted funds to be surrenderad (Parliament/Legistatures ONLY)
Utilised during the year

Other transfers

Clasing balance

Revaluation Reserve

Opening balance

Revaluation adjustment (Housing departments)
Transfers

Other

Closing balance

TOTAL




CASH FLOW STATEMENT

for the year ended 31 March 2022
L

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recelpts 151123
Annual appropriated funds received 11 151 043
Statutory appropriated funds recaived -
Deparimental revenue received 5y 80 75
Interest received - -
NRF Receipts = 2
Aid assistance received - -
Net (increase)/decrease in warking capital og 163
Sumendered to Revenue Fund {5 789) (5 695)
Surrendered to RDP Fund/Donor = -
Current payments (137 060) (125 188)
Interest paid - -
Payments for financial assets (18) (66)
Transfers and subsidies paid (409) (658)
Net cash flow available from operating activities 17 7049 5 805
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Distribution/dividend received - -
Payments for capital assets 7 (923) (5832
Proceids from sale of capital assets prd B5 -
(Increase)/decrease in loans - -
(Increase)/decrease in investments - -
(Increase)/decreass in other financial asseis - -
(Increase)idecrease in non-current receivables 249 (345)
Net cash flows from investing activities (589) (5977
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increasel{decrease) in net assets - -
Increase/{decrease) in non-current payables - -
Net cash flows from financing activities - -
Net increasel(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 7260 (172)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period {B04) (632)
Unrealised gains and losses within cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 18 £ 556 (804)




PART A ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2022

Summary of significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the following policies, which have been applied consistently in all material aspects,
unless otherwise indicated, Managemenl has concluded that the financial stalements presenl fairly the depariment's primary and secondary
Information.

The historical cost convention has been used, except where otherwise indicated. Management has used assessments and estimaie s in preparing
the annual financial glalemenls, These are bazed on the best information available al the lime of preparation.

Where appropriate and meaningful, additional information has been disclosed to enhance the usefulness of the financial statem ents and to comply
with the statutory requiremeants of the Public Finance Management Act (FFMA), Act 1 of 1999 {as amended by Act 29 of 1999), and the Treasury
Requlations issued in terms of the PFMA and the annual Division of Revenue Act

1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Modified Cash Standard.

2 Going concern
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concem basis,

3 Presentation currency
Amounts have been presented in the currency of the South African Rand {R) which is also the functional currency of the department.

4 Rounding
Unless othenwise stated financial figures have been rounded to the nearest one thousand Rand (R'000).

-] Forelgn currency translation
Cash flows arising from foreign currency lransactions are translated into South African Rands using the spot exchange rates prevailing at
the date of payment / receipt.

G Comparative information

6.1 Prior period comparative information
Prior period comparalive information has been presenied in (he current year's financial statements. Where necessary figures included in
the prior period financial statements have been reclassified lo ensure that the format in which the information is presented is consistent
with the format of the current year's financial statements.

6.2 | Current year comparison with budget
A comparison between the approved, final budget and aclual amounts for each programme and economic classification is included in the
appropriation statemanl.

7 Revenue

71 Appropriated funds
Appropriated funds comprise of departmental allocations as well as direct charges against the revenue fund (i.e. statutory appropriation),
Appropriated funds are recognised in the statement of financial performance an the date the apprapriation becomes effective. Adjustments
made in terms of the adjusiments budget process are recognised in the statement of financial performance on the date the adjustments
become effective.
The net amount of any appropriated funds due to / from the relevant revenue fund at the reporting date is recognised as a payable |
receivable In the statement of financial position.

7.2 | Departmental revenue

Departmental revenue is recognised in the statement of financial performance when received and is subsequently paid into the relevant
revenue fund, unless stated otherwise,
Any amount owing to the relevant revenue fund at the reporting date is recognised as a payable in the statement of financial position,




NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2022
7.3 | Accrued departmental revenus
Accruals in respect of deparimental revenue (excluding tax revenue) are recorded in the notes lo the financial statements when:
* itis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the department; and
=  tha amount of revenue can be measured refiably.
The accrued revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration receivable.
Accrued tax revenue {and related interest and / penalties) is measured at amounts receivable from collecting agents.
Write-offs are made according to the department’s debt write-off policy
8 Expenditure
8.1 Compensation of employees
8.1.1 | Salaries and wages
Salaries and wages are recognised in the statement of financial perdormance on the date of payment.
8.1.2 | Social contributions
Social contributions made by the depariment in respect of current employees are recognisad in the statement of financial performance on
the date of payment.
Social contnbutions made by the department in respect of ex-employses are classified as transfers to households in the statement of
financial performance on the date of payment.
82 Other expenditure
Other expenditure (such as goods and services, transfers and subsidies and payments for capital assets) Is recognised in the statement
of financial performance on the date of payment. The expense is classified as a capital expense if the total consideration paid is more than
the capitalization threshold,
83 Accruals and payables not recognised
Agcruals and payables not recognised are recorded in the notes {o the financial statemenis at cost at the reporting date.
84 Leases
84.1 | Finance leases
Finance lease payments made during the reporting period are recognised as capital expenditure in the statement of financial performance
on the date of payment. Finance lease payments recefved are recognised as departmental revenue,
The finance lease commitments are recorded in the notes to the financial statements and-are not apportioned between the capital and
interest portions.
Finance lease assets acquirad at the end of the lease term are recordad and measured at the lower of.
= cosl, being the fair value of the assat; or
s the sum of the minimum lease payments made, including any paymenis made to acquire ownership at the end of the lease term,
excluding interest.
Finance lease payments received are recognised as deparimental revenue.
9 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are stated al cost in the statement of financial position,
Bank overdrafts are shown separately on the face of the statemenl of financial position as a current liabilily
For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held, other short-term highly
liguid investments and bank overdrafts,
10 | Prepayments and advances

Prepayments and advances are recognised in the statemenl of financial position when the department receives or disburses the cash,
Prepayments and advances are initially and subsequently measured at cost.
<Prapayments and advances are expensed on receipt of the relevant invoices or goods or services or & combination lhereol >




NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT

for the year ended 31 March 2022

1" Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are recognised In the statement of financial position at cost plus accrued interesl, where interast is charged, less
amounts already setifed or written-off Write-offs are made according to the department's write-off policy.

12 Financial assets

121 | Financial assets {not covered elsewhere)
A financial asset is recognised inilially at ils cost plus transaction costs thal are directly atiribulable to the acquisition or issue of the financial
assel.
At the reperting date, a department shall measure its financial assets at cost, less amounts already seftled or written-off, except for
recognised loans and receivables, which are measured al cost plus accrued Inlerest, where interest is charged, less amounts already
sattled or written-off.

12.2 | Impairment of financial assets
Where there is an indication of impairment of a financial asset, an estimation of the reduction in the recorded carrying value, to refiect the
best estimate of the amount of the future economic benelits expectad 1o be recelved from that asset, is recordad in the notes to the financial
statements.

13 Payables
Payables recognised in the statement of financial position are recognised at cost.

14 | Capital Assets

141 | Immovable capital assets
Immovable assels reflected in the asset register of the department are recarded in the notes to the financial statements at cost or fair value
where the cost cannot be determined reliably. Immovable assets acquired in a non-exchange transaction are recorded at fair value at the
date of acquisition, Immovable assets are subsequently carried in the asset register at cost and are not cumently subject to depreciation
or Impairmen.
Subsequent expenditure of a capital nature forms part of the cost of the existing asset when ready for use.
Additional infarmation on immovable assets not reflected in the assets register is provided in the notes to financial statements.

142 | Movable capital assets

Movable capital assets are initially recorded in the noles to the financial statements at cost. Movable capital assets acquired through a
non-exchange ransaction is measured at fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Where the cost of movable capital assels cannol be delermined reliably, the movable capital assels are measured al fair value and where
fair value cannol be determined; the movable assets are measured at R1,

All assets acquired prior to 1 April 2002 (or a later date as appraved by the OAG) may be recorded at R1.
Movable capital assets are subsequently carried at cost and are not subject to depreciation or impairment,
Subsequent expenditure that is of a capital nature forms part of the cost of the existing asset when ready for use.




NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEM

for the year ended 31 March 2022

143

Intanglble assets

Intangible assets are initlally recorded in the notes to the financial statements at cost. Intangible assets acquired through a non-exchange
transaction are measured at fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Internally generated intangible assets are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when the depariment commences the
development phase of the project,

Where the costof intangible assets cannot be determined refiably, the intangible capital assets are measured at fair value and where fair
value cannol be determingd; the intangible assels are measured al R1.

All assets acquired prior to 1 Apnl 2002 {or a later date as approved by the OAG) may be recorded at R1,
Intangible assets are subsaquently carnied at cost and are nof subject to depreciation or impaiment.
Subsaquen| expenditure of & capital nature forms part of thi cost of the existing assel when ready for use.

144

Project Costs: Work-in-progress
Expenditure of a capital nature is inltially recognised in the statermant of financial perfermance at cost when paid.
Amounts paid towards capifal projects are separated from the amounts recognised and accumulated in work-in-progress until the

underying asset is ready for use. Once ready for use, the total accumulated payments are recorded in an asset register. Subsequeant
payments to complete the project are added 1o the capital asset in the asset register.

Where the depariment is not the cuslodian of the compleled project assel, the asset is transferred to the custedian subsequent fo
completion,

15

Provisions and Contingents

151

Provisions

Provisions are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when there is a present legal or consiructive obligation fo forfeil economic
benefits as a result of events in the past and it Is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefils or service potential
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligalion can be made. The provision is measured as the best estimate
of the funds required o settle the present obligation at the reparting date.

15.2

Contingent liabilities

Cantingent liabilities are recorded in the notes fo the financial statements when there is a possible obligation that anses from past events,
and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occumence of ane or more uncertain future events not within the
cantrol of the department or when there is a present cbiigation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be: required to sattle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured reliably.

153

Contingent assets

Contingent assets are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when a possible asset arises from past events, and whose existence
will be confirmed by the occumence or non-occumence of one or more unceriain future events not within the confrol of the department.

154

Capital commitments
Capital commitments are recorded at cost in the notas to the financial statements.

16

Unauthorised expenditure

“unauthorised expenditure” means—

(a) overspending of a vote or a main division within a vole;

{b) expenditure nol in accordance with the purpose of a vole or, In the case of a main division, not In accordance with the purpose of the

main division,

Unauthonsed expenditure is recognised in the statement of financial position until such time as the expenditure is sither:

= approved by Parliament or the Provincial Legislature with funding and the related funds are received; or

» approved by Parliament or the Provincial Lagisiature without funding and is written off against the appropriation in the statement of
financial performance; or

s fransfemad to receivables for récovery.




NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT

for the year ended 31 March 2022

Unauthorised expenditure is measured at the amount of the confirmed unauthorised expenditure.

A7 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
“frutless and wasteful expendilure” means expenditure which was made in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable care been
enercised;
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recorded in the notes to the financial slalements when confirmed, The amount recorded is equal to
the total value of the fruitless and or wasteful expenditure incurred.
Fruitless and wasleful expendilure is removed from the noles (o the financial slalements when it is resolved or iransferred Lo receivables
arwritten off,
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure receivables are measured at the amount that is expected to be recoverable and are de-recognised when
sellled or subsequenlly wrillen-off as irecoverable.

18 Irregular expenditure
“irreqular expenditure” means expenditure, other than unauthorised expenditure, incurred in contravention of or that is not in accordance
with a requirement of any applicable legisiation, including—
(a} this Act; or
{b) the State Tender Board Act, 1968 (Act No. B8 of 1968), or any regulations made In terms of that Act;
ar
{c) any provincial legislation providing for procurement procedures in thal provincial government;
Irregular expenditure is recarded In the notes to the financial statements when confirmed after its assessment. The amount recorded is
equal to the value of the iregutar expenditure incurred unless it is impracticable to determine, in which case reasons thersfor are provided
in the note.
Irregular expenditure is reduced from the note when it is either condoned by the relevant authonty, fransfered to receivables for recovery,
not condoned and removed or written-off,
Irregular expenditure recelvables are measured at the amount that is expected to be recoverable and &re de-recognised when seitled or
subsaquently witten-off as fmecoverable.

19 Changes in accounting estimates and errors
Changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively in accordance with MCS requirements.
Carrection of errors is applied retrospectively in the periad in which the error has oceurred in accordance with MCS requirem ents, excepl
to the extent that it is impracticable to determine the perod-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the emor. In such cases the
depariment shall restate the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets for the earliest period for which retrospective restatement
is praclicable,

20 | Events after the reporting date
Events after the reporting date that are classified as adjusting events have been accounted for in the financial statements. The events
after the reporting date that are classified as non-adjusting events after the reporting date have been disclosed in the notes fo the financial
slatements.

21 | Departures from the MCS requirements

Management has concluded that the financial statements present fairdy the depariment's primary and secondary information; that the
department complied with the Standard except that it has departed from a particular requirement to achieve fair presentation; and the
requirement from which the depariment has departed, the nature of the depariure and the reason for departure.




NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEM
for the year ended 31 March 2022

22 | Recoverable revenue
Amounts are recognised as recoverable revenue when a payment made in a previous financial year becomes recoverable from & deb tor
in the current financial year, Amounts are sither transfierred o the NationalProvincial Revenue Fund when recovered or are transferred
to the statement of financial performance when written-aff.

2 Related party transactions

Related party transactions within the MinisterMEC's portfolic are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when the transaction is
notal arm's length.

The number of individuals and the full compensation of key management personnel s recorded in the notes to the financial statements.

24 | Employee benefits
The value of each major class of employee benefit obligation {accruals, payabies not recognised and provisions) is disclosed in the
Employes benafits note.
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